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14 above)
(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) &I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. O A 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 1924
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line item Total Euomc‘llr
No.
(®) [ ©)
1 UTILITY PLANT
|2 | In Servic e
3 Plant in S ce (Classified) 1,811,875
4 Property Under Capits 1
5 | Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Dimpieted Construction not Classifie
7 Experimental F Jnclassifie
8 OTAL (E Total of lines 3 thru 7) 1,811,875
9 d to Othe
10 | Held for Futu:
11 in
(127 R
13 AL Plant Total of lines 8 thru 1 1,811,875
14 | Accum. Prov. % %g., Amort., & Depl. (852,849)
15 Net Total of line 13 less 14 959,026
AllL OF U E
16 2 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLE lNON
ALY T s e S e
(18 5 838,480
(19 | _Amort. and Depl. of Land and Land
20 Land
(21 27, 14,369
| 22 | in Total of 18 thru 21) '
£
% Total of lines 24 and
27 | Held for
(28
[ 20 2 =
30 AL Total of lnes 28 and 29,
EiN
(32
33

8525849

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 200



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC, 0 A 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

(1) 3@ An Original
2) [J A Resubrnission
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95 Dec. 31, 1924

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
m.awmmw.mfymmmding
1o each basic statement, providing a subheading for each

m'mm.mhwmmmm

one statement.

2. Funhhwﬁahl(ddﬂ:}ubmwm
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including
abfidcxplamﬂnndwmnlniﬂuodbymelmd
ms«mmmmdm
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 1186, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
oﬁg&ndmmmmmwmmm.

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations rupocti:’
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and
quirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac-
quired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquirer! Debt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat-
ment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af-
fected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statsments relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.

Statement of Cash Flows

Interest paid $53,327
Income taxes paid  $-0-

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report ]
(1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) '.
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. ; i
(2 O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994 |
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) i
. 4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used: :
include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow to acquire other {a) Net proceeds or payments. |
m?ﬁo: m.:m“‘ m:’::“d"'““’“ad assets acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
Do not include on this statement the doliar amount of §:Inonls pommerciel paper. . - - i
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; in- (d) Identify separately such items as invesiments, fixed :
stead provide a re:onciliation of the dollar amount of assets, intangibles, elc.
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
DESCRIPTION (Sew Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
(a) (b)

Loans Made or Purchased
Collections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in R

Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
Net (Increase) Decrease in

mwm% s
Net Increase (Decreass) in and Accrued Expenses
Other:

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

(Total of lines 34 thru 55)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from Issuance of:
Long-Term Debt (b)
Preferred Stock
Common Stock
Other: Paid-in Capital 18,000

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) =
Other:

Cash Provided bv Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 18,000

Payments for Retirement of-

Long-term Debt (b)
| Preferred Stock
Common Stock
Other:

(7,486)

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)

Dividends on | Stock

Dividends on

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
(Total of lines 70 thru 81) 10,514

glz[a]el=lelfa|s[al[[N[x]ele]e]a]sle]e®® ele]e|xlslul]a]c]x]ele]e]x]s] 5

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)

[ Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83) Page 121



| Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under “Other”" specify significant amounts and gra.
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- others.
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- 3. Operating Activities—Other: Include gains and losses per-
mation about noncash investing and financing activities taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page taining to investing and financing activities should be
122 a reconciliation be:ween ‘‘Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
at End of Year' with re.ated amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
sheet. income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
i B = @ ®)
1 | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 72(c) on 117) (46,247
3 Noncash to Income:
4 and 59,488
3 ;M%b" Organization costs 4,800
6
7 e — S .
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) : ; 2,653
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in 9,582
11 Net ) Decrease in Inventory 19,105
12 Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Invento: (6, 148)
13 Net Increase (Decre: in Payables and Accrued Expense: 17,953
14 Net (increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15 Net Increase (Decreass) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 1,362
(16 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 s) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Comg &
18 Other:
(19
20 - e
21 | Net Cash Provided in Activities
[22 | (Total of lines 2 thru 20) 62,548
23
24 | Cash Fiows from Investment Activities:
[25 Construction and of :
| 26 Gross Additior.> to Plant nuclear (91,351)
| 27 | Gross to uel
| 28 | Gross Additions to Common Plant
LW@N to 2
30 (Less) for Funds During Construction 17,767
(31 Other:
E3
33 LT e
(34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (73,582)
35 —
36 %u&ummg
37
38 .
39
40
41
42 |
43
(a4
45




Name of Respondent " This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) ® An Oiiginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
SERRING GAS ‘SYSTEM, INC. (2 O A Resubmission | 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

jne item
(a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

Amount

GEER28Q

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1)

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of
the end of the year, in compliance with the provisior.s of Fec'srally granted hydroelectric proj-
ect licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal an-
nualcroditsherctohnvobnnmadoduringmeyw explain such items in a footnote.

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

TOTALM Mﬁamlm (Accounts 215, 2151Emcr'rowofm45&4aj
Total of lines 38 and 4

TOTAL Retained Account 215, 215.1, 21
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

of Year

| Balance—Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
Equity in Enmlm for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

(Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

Other

REES L300

Balance—End of Year

&

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 113



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC,

b Ropoﬂdlmin.ppropdmodmlmdumm.
retained earnings, and unappropriated un-
distributed subsidiary eamnings for the year.

2 Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
m-nmmmmntinmm(m
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary
account affected in column (b).

3. Mhmmmmmmu

(1) &1 An Original
] A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
A/21/3% Dec. 31, 1994

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
stock.

8. Show separately the State and Federal income tax
fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retai
Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap-

is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
wmmm.mmnm1ﬁ.

Contra
L'er Iem P’ml Amount
Affected
(a) ®) i©
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 of Year H
2| Changes (identlly by prescribed retained eamings scoounts)
3 [ Adjustments to Fetained Eamings (Acoount £30)
4 Credit: Accumulated Provisions - Prior period adjustment 1993 31575
5 Credit: Accumu ated Provisions - Prior Period adjustment 1992 30,803
6| Credit
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 wﬁw ST
10 | Debit: erred Income Tax Adjustment - 1993 :
11 Debit: erred Income Tax Adjustment - 1992 £.315
(12 | Debit
13 Debit: L
14 Debit:
| 15 TOTAL Debits to Retained otal of lines 10 thru 14, 12 708
16 | Balance T from income 433 less Account 418.1
17 of
18
19
20
|21
| 22 TOTAL of Retained ‘otal of lines 18 thru 21
(23 | Dividends Declared—Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
| 25
26
(27
28
| 29 TOTAL Stock ‘otal of lines 24 thru
"30 | Dvidends Declared—Common Stock (Account 436)
3
32
33
34
35
(36 | AL Stook fines 31 thru —&
37| Transters from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings
38_| Balance—End of Year of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) L

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 118



[ This Report Is:
(1) © An Original

Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

L] A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF INCOME FCR THE YEAR (Continued)

Date of Reportm
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/2

Account

83

(a)

(Ret.)
Page
No.
(b)

Current Year
(c)

Net Utility Operating income (Carmied forward from page 114)

(7.471)

Other Incomea and Deductions

Other Income

Nonusily Opersting iscoms

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work(416)

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

9,620

5,031

(Lsss) Expenses of Nonutilty Operations (417.1)

(2,769)

1

(983)

Rental income (418)

Nonoperating Rental
Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

118

interest and Dividend Income (419)

519

Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1:

Miscellansous Nonoperating Income (421)

466

Gain on Dispostion of Propery (421.1)

TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lnes 29 thru 38)

Other Income Deductions

Loss on Disposhion of Property (212

B, 033

Miscellansous Amortization (425)

Miscellaneous income Deductions

(35)

(822)

TOTAL Other income Deductions of nes 41 thru

Mummum

Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.2)

(35) (azzi

income Taxse—Federal (409.2)

Income Taxss—Other (409.2)

Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2

Provision for Deferred income Taxes—Cr. (411.2)

e |

investment Tax Credit 11

investment Tax Credits

TOTAL Taxss on Other inc. and Ded. of 48 thru

Net Other income and Deductions (Enter Total of nes 39, 44, 53)

7,735

Interest Charges

interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

(43.681)

4,211

(40,929)

Ase. o ot e e S 0.

Amortization of Loss on 1)

of Premium on

Amortizsdion of Gain on Dabt-Credit 1

interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)

(2,830)

(80)

Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Construction-Cr.
Not interost Charges (Enter Total of ines 56 thru 83)

(46,511

(41,009)

income Before ltsms Total of Bnes 25, 54 and
Extraocdinary tems

(46,247

79,768

Deductions

bt Rems (Enter Total of e 67 lsss ine 68)

income Taxse—Federal and Other

Extracrdinery Hems Ao Texes (Enter Total of ine 09 less e 70)

3 [2lzlelslals au[nulaua vlafs|z[s[s|s|2|s|ns|a]n]2[s|e|s[a|s]n[e|a|e]e s ]u]s]s]s |»

Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71)

(46,247)

(79,768)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83)
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Name of Respondent

[ This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report l

(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 2) [J A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 1924
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
%}2‘;’ Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
) 0 (m) () (0) )

o] 8 [RIRIslzlzlzlzizRRER] ofol<lololslol] =

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83) Page 116




Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

[ This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994

esulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affect-
ing revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appeariny in the report to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes
may be attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the
year which had an effect on net income, including the

basis of allocations and apportionments from those used
in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar
effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the blank
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY H

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Iii‘:a

1

2

3

300,595 297,170 4

7,188 15,382 5

64,288 93,176 s

7

8

9

10

11

12

~ 5,036 4,303 13
¥

15

2,653 6,796 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

379,760 416,827 o

(7,471) (42,970) 24

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 115




Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413,
Revenue and FExpenses from Utility Plant Leased to
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412
and 413 ubove. _

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1,
and 407.2.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the
statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unse
rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made to
the utility's customers or which may result in a material
refund to the utility with respec* to power or gas pur-
chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues
or costs to which the contingancy relates and the tax ef-
fects together with an explanation of the major factors
which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues
or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas
purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

(Ret.) TOTAL
Line Account Page —
No No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) ®) (c) (@
fo UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 372,289 373,857
3 | Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-325 | 300,595 297,170
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-325 7,168 15,382
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338_| 64,208 93,175‘
7 | Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338
8 Amort. of Plant . Adj. 336-338
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (- 17)
10 Amort. of Conversion (407)
1 Debits (407.3
12 Credits (407.4)
13 Taxes Other Than Incoms Taxes (408.1) 262-263 5 036 4,303
14 | Income Taxes — Federal (409.1) 262-263
{36 — Other (408.1) 262-263
16 for Deferred income Taxes (410.1 234, 2,653 6,796
17 (Less thmMnoTﬁﬁ (411.1) 234,272-271
18 | " Investment Tax Credit Ad]. - Net (411.4) _ 286
19 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
120 | _Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 Gains from of Allowances (411.8)
22 Losses from of Aliowances (411.9)
23 T m"‘,% Enes ,Ewm 379,760 416,827
24 Mmmmp:ﬁ% (7,471) (42,970)
line 25)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Date of Report Year of Report

4/27/95 .| Dec. 31, 19.94

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

®

‘ﬁ: Title of Account p.g:fﬁo, Beginning ot-:’nr EBn.ﬁ'.onfcsxf
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS
47 | Customer Advances for Construction S 5,103 6,465
48 | Accumulated Deterrsd Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
50 | Other Deferred 269
51 | Other Fh% Liabilities (254) 278
52 | Unamortized on mfc_l Debt (257) 260
| 53 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 52,206 54,858
54 | TOTAL Deferred otal of lines 47 thru 53) 57,309 61.323
55
56
57
58
59
60
(61
62
64
85

E_roml. Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,
® 122 30 45 and 54) 1,042,000 1,000,338

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-83)
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| Name o%l:‘—?e'. s This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) © An Original (o, De, 1)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. @ D A Resubmission 4/27/35 | Dec. 31, 19 94
T TTZUMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line ! Ret. Bala Balance at
g | Title of Account Page No. Beginninn: o Yoar End of Year
(a) ) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Commcen Stock Issued (201) 250-251 1,800 1,800
3 ! Praferrea Stock Issued (204) 250-251
4 | Capitai Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252
7_| Other Paic-In Capital (208-211) 253 545,327 563,327
8 | Instaliments Received on (212) 252
9 | (Less) Discount on Stock (213) 254
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) : . 118-1189 (206 794) (253,041)
12 |U iated Undistributed Eamings (216.1) 118-118
13 | (Less uired Stock (21 : 250-251
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) — ~340, 333 ~312,086
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) - 256-257
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds 256-257
18 | Advances from Associated ies (223 256-267
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) <l 256.257 658 500,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt % | _258-259
[ 21 | (Less) Unamortized on Term -Dr. 258-259 658 _ 500,000
[ 22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) -
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
(24 =
25 -
26 o
27 —
26 s
25 i o
30 LgT&memewrwdmmm
3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) — 508,291 i O VR
| 23 | Accounts Payable (232) — 39,029 37,014
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - 61,098 76,154 |
35 | Accounts Payable to Associsted Companies (234) =
36 | Customer Deposits (235) = 16,740 25,860
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 2,101 2,169
38 [interest Accrued (237) = 12,534 5,718
39 | Dividends Declared (238) e
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) —
41 | Matured Interest (240) e
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) ~ 4,011 6,551
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
44 | Obl Under Leases-Current — i
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 643,804 154,929

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)

. Ref.
1;;20 Title of Account Pag: No. Blggl.f:i‘f;c:f-‘tftaf EBn.c:ar;c:‘:alr
S IO} c g
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) —
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
57 | Other Rw Assets ‘182.3} 232
58 | Prelim. Survey and (Electric) (183) —_—
59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 231
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) —
61_| Temporary Facilities (185) —
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 1788_)_ 233
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PHt. (187) —
64 _| Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
65 | Unamortized Loss on M Debt (189) -
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-225
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) —
68 TOTALMDMMTW:#MHMM
69 | TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11,
12, 22, 52, and 68) 1. 042,104 1,028,338

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 111




This thon_l;:F
(1) & An Original
(20 O A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

Date of Repon
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/27/95

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

Ref. Balance at Balance
i s soals il Page No. | Beginning of Year Ewan.
(8) ®)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 (101-108, 114) 200-201 1,;715,91 1,811,875
3 Work in (107 200-201
4 AL Total of lines 2 and 1,715,911 1,51!,575
& Accum. Prov. for . Amont. . (108, 111, 115) 200-201 772.328 8 49
6 | Net Plant Total ¢’ line 4 less - 943,583 959,026
7 Fuel (120,1-120.4, 120, —
8 Prov. for Amort. ~f Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) —
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less &) -
10 Plant ‘ 6 and 9 - 943 583 959,026
11 T sty Plant Adjustments (116) 122,123
| 12 _| Gas Stored Undergrounc-Noncurrent (117) 220
13 MPWTYAMJINVEWENTB
14 _| Nonutility Property (121) = 1
15 Accum, : - Amort. (1 221
16 Liowastmenis n Associsiad Comparies (123) 222223
17 {iastments in Subeiciary Companies (123.1) 224225
[ 18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, Ses Footnote Page 224, ine 42: =
19_| Noncurrent Portion of Allowances -
[ 20 | Other investments (124)
| 21_| Special Funds (125-128) -
| 22 | AL Other of lines 14-17, 18-21 —_
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
| 24 131 - 5,561
| 25 _| Special Deposits (132-134) -
26 _| Working Funds (136) =
| 27 | Temporary Cash investments (138) 22223
28 | Notes Receivable (141) - 44,420
29 | Customer Accounts Recsivable (142) -
30 -
| 31 1 (Le -
_E- v -
3 =3
34 i
AL -
38 | F i
| 87 | — 19, 331
38 ) -
| 39 | -
| 40 -
41 -
220
230
29

[ 42
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163)
44 - 84.1
[ 46 | for 84.2-1
48 | Prepayments (165)
47 167)
48 | interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
49 | Rents Recelvable (172)
- :
51 and 174)
AL Current Total of lines 24 thru §1) 69,

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. Dec. 31, 19. 94
IMPORTANT
Restatement of Accumulated Provisions
As of Beginning of the Year December 31, 1993
12/31/93 Net 12/31/93
Page #, Line # As Originally (increase) Balances
Accumuiated Provision For Depreciation Restated Decrsase Restated
Mains - Steel 134,855.62 404.88 134,450.74
Mains - Plastic 114,306.84 7.942.01 106,363.83
and
Station Equipment - General 5,764.35 21.18 5,743.17
Measuring and Regulating
Station Equipment - Gate 17,431.33 3,128.94 14,302.39
Services - Steel 353,764.76 140.04 353,614.71
Services - Plastic 36,698.59 96.27 35,603.32
Meters 47,030.70 769.39 48,261.31
Meter Installations 22,001.66 860.48 21,141.07
House Regulators 8,647.66 266.16 8,291.40
House Regulator Installations 22,082.69 1,027.37 21,086.32
Other Equipment 1,140.77 172.11 968.66
Office Furniture 148.78 13.83 134.96
Transportation Equipment - Lt Truck 10,0286.23 852.87 9,073.36
Transportation Equipment - Other 0.00 (131.61) 131.61
Tool, Shop and Garage Equipment 926.18 0.00 926.18
Power Operated 938.60 0.00 938.60
Property on Customers’ Premises 3,849.54 0.00 3,849.54
Rounding difference 3.90 3.90 0.00
Total Accumulsted Provision for Depreciation 200, 18(d) 778,415.88 16,666.82 762,769.18
Organization Costs 200, 21(d) 59,832.02 650,262.73 9,669.29
Total Accumulated Provisions 200, 33(d) _838,248.00 _ 6591956 _772,328.45
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 109
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vdme 01 Hesponaent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.
IMPORTANT C

Inis Report Is7
(1) B An Original

A Resubmission
ES DURING THE YEAR

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/27/95

Dec. 31, 19 94

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter ‘'none" or “not applicable'’ where applicable.
If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere
in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it
appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from
whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without
the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by re-
organization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions re-
lating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the
Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commis-
sion,
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approx-
imate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural
gas company must aiso state major =< v continuing sources

of gas made available to it from purchases. development. pur-
chase contract or otherwise, giving location and lnpfoxl'ﬂl.
lotal gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other pa

ties to any such arrangements elc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement
or obligation, including ordinary commercial paper maturing
on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: Stale
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount
of the obligation. Give reference to Commission autharization
if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporafion or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or

amendments.

8. State the estimated anr.ual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the ysar.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results

of the respondent not disclosed eisewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security hoider reported on page 108,
voti* ) trustee, associated company or known associate of any
of these persons was a party or in which any such person had
a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and approxi-
mate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue
classification. State the number of customers affected.

mmwhmmmmmm
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached 1o this page.

Notes
Adjustments derived from F.P.S.C. Surveillance Audit (Control No. 94-108-3-2)
Report dated May 24, 1984 covering the tweleve months ended December 31, 1893,

b Adjustment due to misclassification within deferred credits section,

The following reclassifications have been made to Comparative Balance Sheet Balance at
Beginning of Year (Column C) as of December 31, 1983. Minor rounding difference may exist:

12/31/93 Net 12/31/93

Page #,.Line #  As Originally Change Bslances

_ Restated Debit (Credit) Restated
e Utility Plant 110, 2(c) 1,721,951.86 (6,040.68) 1,715,911.27
a Less Accumulated Provision 110, Bic) (838,244.10) 65,016.66 (772,328.45)
Net Utility Plant 110, 10(c) 883,707.76 69,876.07 943,682.82
a Other Paid-in Capital 112, 7(c) (647,317.27) 1,880.01  (545,327.26i
8 Retained Deficit 112, 11(e) 266,384.97 (49,690.69) 206,794.28
b Customer Advances for Construction 113, 47(c) 0.00 (6,102.84) (6,102.84)
a,b Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 113, 63(c) (46,034.22) (7,171.66) (62,206.77)

0.00

Fu‘cmno.z(m.1m
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Name of Anupondem

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

Date of Rop;:r; =

(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/27/95

o a2 e

VYOII of Report

Dec. 31, 19.94

Holder
(a)

Name (Title) and Address of Security

Preferred
Stock

(d)

Other

(e)

233017388288 22R°8882857 0@ 283800085888 98R AR SR

N/A
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM,

This Report Is:
INC.

(1) & An Original
__1(2) — A Resubmission
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

' Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31. 19 94

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders
of the respondeat, prior to the end of the year, had the
higHest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the tr_ st (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year. or if
since thepreviouscompilationofalistmswddwldars.some
mhmuauofucuﬁtyhasmwmhvoﬁng rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voling rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

give other important particulars (details) concerning the voti
rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actu
or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any specia!
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the vear for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specity
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, ascociated company, or any
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general
Fpublic where the options, warrants, or rights were issuzd on
a prorata basis.

whereby such security became vested with voting rights ab

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date
"ook prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeti~ prior to the end of year and place of such
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting:

number of such votes cast by proxy
Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
e Number of votes as of (date): .H
No. | Name (Title) and Address of Security
e Total Common Preferred Other
Voles Stock Stock
(@ 2 ) () (d) (e)
4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities
5 | TOTAL number of security hoiders
6 | TOTAL votes of security hoiders
listed below !
7 |3. H. Melendy(Pres.) Wauchfla 70 70 2
8 |K. C. Melendy(V.P.) Wauchula 70 70
9 |3. H. Melendy,JR. (V.P.)Seb}ing 13 13
10 |s. M. Judah, Wauchula 11 11
1 |L. M. Coleman, Wauchula 11 11
12 |M. S. Judah, Wauchula 1 1
13 M. J. Melendy, Sebring 1 1
4 |C. M. Judah, Wauchula 1 1
15 |A. s. Judah, Wauchula 1 1
5 |R. A. Melendy, Sebring 1 1
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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each director of the

who held office

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 2) CJ_A Resubmi 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19,94
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concerning 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by

at any time anmﬂskandmcpalmmofunﬁxocuﬁvec:ommﬂ-
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles  tee by a double asterisk.
of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

No. of

Nirectors Fose
Name (and Title) of D'-ector Principal Business Address Meetings q::?
During Yr.
@ ) © @

Jerry H. Melendy, Sr., Pres.
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., V.P.
Kathryn C. Melendy, Sec-Treas

231 W. Main St., Wauchula, FL
3515 US Hwy 27 South, Sebring, Fl
231 W. Main St.. Wauchula, FL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas_ System, Inc. (1) &I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) L A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each ex- 2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
ecutive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “execu-  any position, show name and total remuneration of the previou:
tive officer” of a respondent includes its president, secretary, incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.
treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business 3. Utilitieswhich are required to file the same data with the
unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or  Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy-  of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page). The sub-

making functions. stituted page(s) should be the same size as this page. .
i 4 r
l':’l:' Title Name of Officer h:":e: :
(a) (b) (c)
1
2 N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
12
14
12
13
14

g REALEBRURRRBRLSBBYRRLBRNBIZIa
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Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM INC.

Thig Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95

Dec. 31, 19,9_4

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or in-
directly by respondent at any time during the year. If con-
trol ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details}
in a footnote.

2. If control was by othet means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, aaming any intermediaries involved.

\

~

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests.

4. If the above required information is availahle from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K
report and this report are compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a defini-
tion of control.

2. D!mtdconh'olisummh' is exercised without in-

an ;

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the inter-
position of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di-

vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
t'es who together have control within the -meaning of
tne definition of control in the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each

party.

Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Imﬂuﬂm Fo;!::.na
(a) E ‘ = rd)
N/A
F_
\(@ SiSAVEY TYIOHYRH
G2 b e 1 HOr 66
ERC FORM SIHIRGD
s Aand vame
Page kol
NO. 2 ‘(ED. 12-87) 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

(1) £ An Original
(2) 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/27/95

Dec. 31. 19 94

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which
control was held, and extent of control. If control was
in a holding company organization, show the chain of
c'wnership or contral to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or bene!ic;arl'
for whom trust wzs maintained, and purpose of
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)
PEEENG. (RO SYOTRL: e, 2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dac. 31, 19 94

GENERAL INFORMATION
. 1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of ac-
count are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., Vice President
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South, Sebring, Fl. 33870-5452

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the

type of organization and the date organized.

Florida, December 24, 1991

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name
of receiver or.trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or truciee ceased.

N/A

4, Statsﬁudmofuﬂﬁymoummfumwwmmduﬁngmeminmhs:atoinwhich
the respondent operated.
Natural Gas Utility - State of Florida

5: Htwwuuwduunprwmmmmmdnwurﬁmnﬁdmmmmnmmmmnm
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) O Yes. . .Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
2 B No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 101



€ Four copies will be submittec.
1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: vate ot Heport Year o1 Hepor
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. [J A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) Continued
Reference
Title of Schedule e gl Rl i
(a) (b) () (d) ‘
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXpenses ... .............coooveunns oonn 350-351 Ed. 12-89
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities .. ............. 352-353 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution of Salariesand Wages .............................. 354-355 | Ed. 12-88
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services . . .. 357 Ed. 12-87
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage . ..................ooveen 500-501 | Ed. 12-89
Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves . . .................... 503 Ed. 12-88
changoo in Est. Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, and Net Realizable

..................................................... 504-505 Ed. 12-88
Nahnl Gas Production and Gathering Statistics . .................. 506 Ed. 12-88
Products Extraction Operations—Natural Gas......... .... ....... 507 Ed. 12-88
T B S R NSRS S P P G 508-509 | Ed. 12-86
e L e PRSP 510 Ed. 12-87
ikt BNt TR Il s 2 it oo cee s e daninan e s sane s v 511 Ed. 12-87
R A R S R 512513 | Ed. 1291
LRI IOTY R o i s s e ez ioie = s Sapisia sl s siamnniosalssanans 514 Ed. 12.87
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations .. ........................... 516-517 | Ed. 12-86
Transmission System Peak Deliveries . . .......................... 518 Ed. 12-88
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities . ............................o0ivnnnn 519 Ed. 1286
GasAccount—Natural Ga8 . ................cc0nvennrnrnnrnnannnn 520-521 Ed. 12-91
ST e e e R S S 522 | Ed. 1286 ‘
R R e e P P P A e P S Jars A 551
Stockholders’ Reports (check appropriate box) . .................... —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-91) Page 4



This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
2) [J A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued
Refere Date
Title of Schedule ek r’:‘:‘ A Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

o e R B e e R S 253 Ed. 12-86
Disoount OniCREREl SR00K. -2 s L s e 254 Ed. 12-86
Capitsl SIook BYOeNel - ol e i 254 Ed. 12-86
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired

I N i o o 255 Ed. 12-86
O I I . L s s cvs St s v se s e a e 256-257 |Ed. 12-89
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt . . . 258-259 |Ed. 12-88
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt................... 260 Ed. 12-86
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for

FOUSN IO HGNEE - = 8 L 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .... ........... 262-263 | Ed. 12-88
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized .................... 264-265 |Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . . . .................. 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities ..................... 268 Ed. 12-86
OmrDelomediCieie = ... 0 . 269 Ed. 12-88
Undelivered Gas Obligations Under Sales Agreements . ............. 270-271 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization Property . | 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes—Other Property ... .......... 274275 |Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other ... ................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory Liabilities . . . ................................... 278 New 12-93

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
GasOperating Revenues ......................c.covinneonnnn.. 300-301 | Ed. 12-89
Distribution Type Salesby States ............................... 302-303 | Ed. 12-88
Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers ............. 305 Ed. 12-88
Inhmﬂltlo Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Diltlm System
........................................ 305 Ed. 1288

mmmmmmdmm ................ 306-309 |Ed. 12-89
SalesforResale—Natwra! Gas ... ......................ccuun. 310311 | Ed. 12-88
Revenue from Transportaiion of Gas of Others—Natural Gas . ........ 312-313 |Rev. 12-83
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas ..................... 315 Ed. 12-86
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others .................. 315 Ed. 12-86
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses ....................... 320-325 |Ed. 1289
Number of Gas Department Employees .......................... 325 Ed. 1288
Exploration and Developmen: Expenses .......................... 326 Ed. 12-87
ADBNONE LRIl . . . .. . i e et et 326 Ed. 12-87
e R R e S R . N A R 327 Ed. 1289
Exchange Gas Transactions . . .. ...................00vvennnnnn.. 328-330 |Rev. 12-88
Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit ........................... 331 Ed. 12-88
Transmission and Compression of GasbyOthers .................. 332-333 |Ed. 1286
Other Gas Supply Expenses. . . ...... ..................cc0uuun. 334 Ed. 1287
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Gas. . ......................... 335 Ed. 1288
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant. . ............ 336338 | Ed. 1288
income from Utility Plant LeasedtoOthers............ ........... 339 Ed. 12-86
Particulars Conceming Certain income Deduction and Interest Charges

L e et e R e A e 340 Ed. 1286
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) E An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Dec. 31, 1924

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company)

...............................
......................
......................................

.................................

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation,
Amortization, and Depletion ..................................

..................................

............................

.................................................

Companies
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements . ...................
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Caliveries or Commission Certifcation
IR s e L e e aate

........................................

.................

Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre-
mium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments Received on Capital Stock . .

118-119 | Ed. 1288
120-121 | Rev. 12-83
122-123 | Ed. 12-88

200-201 Ed. 12-89
204-209 | Ed. 12-89
213 Ed. 1288

214 Ed. 12-89
215 Ed. 12-89
216 Ed. 12-87
217 Ed. 1287
218 Ed. 12-88
219 Ed. 1287
220 Ed. 12-87
221 Ed. 12-8C
221 Ed. 12.87
222-223 | Ed. 12-88
224-225 | Ed. 1289
226-227 | Ed. 12-88
229 Ed. 12-87
230 Ed. 1288
230 Ed. 1288
230 Ed. 12-88
231 Ed. 12-83
232 New 12-83
233 Ed. 12-89

Enter in column (d) the terms "'none,” 'not applicable,’” or "NA,” for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are “‘none."
as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported “‘not applicable.” or "NA."
Title of Schedule F;:g’;:‘f AL Remarks
(a) () (c' (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e g e R e S e ST A S N 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent . . ... ..............cccureenonnnnn.. 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent .................... vl 103 Ed. 12-87
C L SR TR SR o S Sl i A 104 Ed. 12-87
O - e e e 105 Ed. “2-88
Security Holders and NOUDD POWBIB . . ..o viniis vionnssnasssnnmsoe 106-107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes Duringthe Year ............................. 108-109 Ed. 12-87
Comparative Balance Sheet . ......................cccoiiiiii. 110-113 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income for the Year 114-117 | Rev. 12-93
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FERC FORM NO. 2:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 04
Dec. 31, 19

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South, Sebring, F1 33870-5452

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. Vice-President

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South, Sebring, F1 33870-5452

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 08 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) & An Original
(B13) 385-0194 ) O A Resubmission 04 2795
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that 1o the best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief,
all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a comrect statement of the business and affairs
of the above named respondent in respe<t to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including
December 31 of the year of the ~=port.

01 Name 02 Title
elendy, Jr. /] Vice President

3 );{ 04 Date Signed (Mo, Day, Yr)
_ N, M Aot 425 |95
%li:.":r& : o, ..b &m#,h“bmuWWquumthu-.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 1



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

(Natural Gas Act, 15 J.S.C. 717-717w)

“*Sec. 10(a). Every natural gas (sic) company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or !
special reports as the C¢mmission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or approprigte |
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manneg
form in which such repofts shall be made, and require from such natural gas companies specific answers toall
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other thil'nga. full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction
thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities,
cost of maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, or sale of natural-gas (sic), cost
of renewal and replace of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural-gas (sic)...."

“Sec. 16. The Commi shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, meke, amend,
and rescind such orders,|rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may dafine accounting, technical, and trade terms used
in this act; and may be the form or forms of all statements declarations, applications, and reports to be filed
with the Commission, information which they shall contain, and time within whizk they shall be filed. .. ."

GENERAL PENALTIES

““Sec. 21(b). Any persdn who willfully and knou. rgly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, conditior:, or order
made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties provided
by law, be punished upor] conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day during which
such offense occurs.” |

b - ——

-
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

V.

VL.

Vil
VIIL.

X,
XI.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a) Enter the words “‘Not Applicable” on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,” “NONE," or “Not Applicable’ in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction prov.ded the impressions are clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The *‘Date of Report” at the top
ofewhpngelsapp&ubloonlytomubmmions(mwll. below).

mdmmmunn(sumﬂdomummbymmmnguminpammhm,( ).

mmm.mnmmmmmmNcmdmmmmNmmmn.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

MaWWmmm«mmw.mwww
statement (82 by 11 mm)mmmwmwm.mmwmmmimr-
mation, hcludngt!nﬁﬁo(.)olmemeandtinpagenumwpplemtod.

DonolmmmwmamMmmmmlnﬁwo{mmmdemm.empt
as specifically authorized.

W(M)mmbmm.mm.mwmmwmwum
m-mwummdmmm.ummwmmummm
different figures were used.

Report all gas volumes on a pressuré base oi 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60°F.

WMMWWM(MbBHMI)WdﬂnMMHM
are in substantially the same format. '

",

-

Commission Authorization (Comm. m;—mmdmwmwm.
or any . ﬂneomhﬁonmmtnﬂonmobulmdandgmumwm

%mm.w.w.m.mmmmmmwmmw
the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12{91) Page iii




GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Hl.

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) (Continued)

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 2 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this pur-
pose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounung requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in
its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Com-
mission’s requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Managemsnt Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1

Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for tl... colle-" - of information is estimated 1o average 2,475 hours per response,

including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarrii~g this burden

tion: Michael Miller, mrmmuwmammwmmum
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic finan-
cial statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts enterad on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current years amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word ““None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

@
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INDSINULIIVND PVUN FikiNG 1RE

FERC FORM NO. 2

GENERAL INFORMATION

. Purpose
This form is a Regulatory Support Requirement (18 CFR 260.1). It is designed to collect financial and opera-
tional information from major interstate natural gas companies subject tc the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-confidential public use form
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Companies), published
by the Energy Information Administration.

Il. Who Must Submit

Each Major natural gas company, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed

for Natural Gas Companies Subject To The Provisions of The Natural Gas Act (18 CFR 201), must submit

this form.

Note: Major means having combined gas soid for resale and gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50
million Mcf at 14.73 psia (60°F) in each of the three previous calendar vears.

lil. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and four (4) copies of this form to:
Office o! the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) coples of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. indicate by checking the appropriate
box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report
to stockhoiders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chisf Accountant
mmmm
825 N. C2_itol St., NE.

Room 846

Washington, DC 27426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
w-mam(mmbwmﬂu-c_cumnmummn
1

(i)} muhm in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with

the Commission’s appiicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto
and the chisf accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant, cer-
tified or licensed by a reguiatory authority of & State or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See 18
CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific qualifications.)

Referenca

Schedules -- _Pages
Comperative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of income ; 114117
Statement ¢! Retained Eamings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes 10 Financial Statements 122123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submit-
ting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the address indicated

at i (b).

'FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-92) Page |




SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of
Sebring Gas System, Inc.
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above—
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, 199 94to December 31, 19994, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

42895 A /{W%

I Ddte Signature

Jerry H. Melendy. Jr. Vice-President
Name Title




PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL

. B. Organizational Chart (for reporting chain for all personnel listed on Page 7)

December 31, 1994
(Date)

Current as of:

N/A

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 8
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PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Current as of: December 31, 1994
(Date)

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

CHART OF ORGANIZATION

PRESIDENT

VICE
PRESIDENT

AI/C A/C I : I

PAYABLE RECEIVABLE LEGAL ACCOUNTING REGULATION

OPERATIONS
SUPERVISOR

SERVICE SAFETY
AND
TRAINING

DISTRIBUTION

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 6



PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS

The corporate records of Sebring Gas System, Inc., are located at the corporate
office at:

3515 US Hwy 27 South
Sebring, Florida 33870-5452

The corporate records are maintained using the uniform system of accounts as
prescribed by the Florida Public Service Commission.

The records maintained are:

Payroll

Accounts Payable
Billing Information
Accounts Receivable
Regulatory Records
General Ledger

The audit group reviewing the corporate records is the Certified Public
Accounting Firm of:

Ryals, Brimmer, Burek and Keelan

5601 Mariner Street, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33609

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 5




PART I1 - COMPANY PROFILE (continued)
(Provide Brief Narrative)

Natural Gas Distribution:

Conduct the day to day operations of the natural gas system in areas relative to
construction, maintenance, safety and training.

Administrative:

Oversee corporate operations and budgeting process. Maintain strategic plan.
Secure financing and consultation for the operation and growth of the company.
Report to the regulating authorities concerning utility regulations, legal, and
financial questions.

Affiliates:

Jerry H. Melendy, Sr., The President, owns the office building and warehouse
which the company rents for the day-to-day operation of the business.

Coker Fuel, Inc., brother/sister relationship, operates propane business
and shares common office space with the company.

Growth in the past year has been largely from new construction. Projected growth
includes additions of small commercial businesses in The Lakeshore Mall area along
U.S. Highway 27 due to growth in that area.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 4



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE
(Provide Brief Narrative)

Sebring Gas System, Inc., a Florida corporation established January 1. 1992, for the
pur ose of distributing natural gas in and around the City of Sebring, Florida.
The underground pipeline system includes a former propane gas system plus additional

mains.

The operating territory of Sebring Gas System is the City of Sebring, Florida, and

its environs.

Major goals and objectives are to continue expansion of the distribution system in
order to serve additional customers, including a local hospital and industrial park

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 3



B. Direct Telephone Number

Jerry H. Melendy, Sr.

A. Company’s Universal Telephone Number:

PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS

for Officer(s)

President

( 813 ) _385-0194

(813) 385-0194

5 Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.

Vice-President

(813) 385-0194

. Kathryn C. Melendy

Secretary-Treasurer

(813) 385-0194

Direct Telephone Number

Jerry H. Melendy, Sr.

for Director(s)

President

(813) 385-0194

2. Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. Vice-President (813) 385-0194
3. Kathryn C. Melendy Secretary-Treasurer (813) 385-0194
4,
S.
6.
s
8.
9
10.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91)




E. Affiliates and Relationships - List all affiliates and their
relationship to the utility.

F.  Current and Projected Growth Patterns - Provide a concise estimate
of future annual growth for the next two to four years. A short
table may be used to provide this data. For instance, a table for
three years showing the KWH sales, revenue and customers would be
sufficient for an electric utility. Major assumptions such as
"revenue forecasts based on current rates" may be provided.

PART 111 - Corporate Records:

The principal location and any important secondary locations of records
should be provided in Section A on Page 5. The chart of accounts used,
the location of any copies of the corporate records and a description of
the types of records maintained at secondary locations should be furnished
in Section B. Under Section C, Tist any outside auditors, regulatory
agen::las or internal auditors from affiliates that audit the books and
records.

PART IV - Parent/Affiliate Organizational Chart:

Provide an organizational chart showing the relationship of affiliates
involved either directly or indirectly in providing utility services
including the furnishing of any management services to the utility. A1l
other affiliates should also be shown. If there is, however, an unwieldy
number of affiliates, those that are irrelevant to the provision of
utility services may be omitted from the organizational chart.

PART V - Liaison Personnel Directory:

A1l employees or outside professionals who are in regular recurring
contact with the Florida Public Service Commission on behalf of the
utility should be listed under Section A on Page 7, together with the
title, position, organizational unit, name of immediate supervisor and
area(s) of resgonsibﬂity. Employees who infrequently contact or are
contacted by the Florida Public Service Commission need not be listed
unless contact occurs on important issues. Organizational charts covering
the employees l1isted as 1iaison personnel should be included in Section B.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) ii



PART I

PART 11

PART 111

PART 1V

PART V

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Telephone Numbers

A. Corporate
B. Officers
C. Directors

Company Profile

A. Brief Company History

B. Operating Territory

Major Goals and Objectives

Major Operating Divisions and Functions
Affiliates and Relationships

Current and Projected Growth Patterns

Mmoo
* o o @

Corporate Records
A. Location

B. Description
C. List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations

Parent/Affiliate Organizational Charts
Liaison Personnel Directory

A. List ;
B. Organizational Chart

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) 1



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
INSTRUCTIONS

Purpose of Executive Summary:

The Executive Summary provides the Florida Public Service Commission
managemeni with contact persons, positions and telephone numbers, a brief
narrative of the company profile, corporate records and corporate
organization. The Executive Summary is both more readable and shorter
than an annual report. It contains nontechnical data of general interest
and applicability to individuals who are not intimately familiar with the
individual utility.

PART I - Telephone Numbers:

The utility’s primary telephone number for its main administrative office
is to be included in Section A on Page 2. The name, title, and telephone
number (other than the universal number in Section A) for officers of the
utility are to be included in Section B. Include the name of the
gir::toré, their position title and employer, and telephone number in
ection C.

PART II - Company Profile:
The company profile is a brief synopsis, which should be approximately

three pages long for a major utility, in narrative format with a few
statistics included. The six areas covered are:

A. Brief Company History - Year and state of the organization, whether
as a subsidiary or parent name changes and other pertinent data.

B. Operating Territory - Provide the area of state or states served,
and a few statistics such as the number of cities served, the number
of customers or similar available statistics that provide a reader
:hbasz$l?nderstand1ng of the scope and nature of the operations of

eu ty.

B Major Goals and Objectives - State the goals and objectives of the
utility such as desired return on equity, increased productivity by
a specific percentage and other such goals. Specific goals such as
"to achieve a rate of return on equity of 14.5% is preferable to
general statements of goals such as to achieve a reasonable return
on equity.”

D.  Major Operating Divisions and Functions - Provide the major
operating divisions and activities performed by each. For some
companies, the vice presidents or other officers and their
respective responsibilities may correspond to major operating
divisions. For instance, the Vice President of Finance may
constitute a major operating division and accounting, corporate and
treasury, and rates and regulatory matters may be the related
functions assigned to the Vice President.

PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) i



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SUPPLEMENT TO ANNUAL REPORT

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Company Name

FOR THE YEAR

1994

AT SISLIMNY oy g

e YAty

o HOIBSINGWDD
PSC/DXT 4 (11/91) aviidds J 1] “ 14
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SEBRING GAS SYSTEM.,INC.

35615 U.S. Hwy. 27, South
Sebring, FL 33870-5452
(813) 385-0194

June 9, 1995

Ms. Shari Cornelius

Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850

A0 SISA TN HY

Dear Ms. Cornelius:

Enclosed please find original pages of the FERC No.2 Form for the year 1994 which
were excluded from the mailing of the form.

These pages were omitted because they were no applicable to Sebring Gas System, Inc

. Smcery

ﬁ ‘. ﬁl ‘
< ~
g Jerry Z Melendy, Jr.

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

BETTER BECAUSE IT'S GAS - BEST BECAUSE IT'S NATURAL GAS

SHRIIE

6z 6 44 |1 HFS6

vapMo

. g:\13'ﬁi;\3




Name of Respondent

Sebring-Gas System, Inc. 2

[ his Report Is: ™
(1) E An Original

A Resubmissicn

fDate of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 15.94

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more,
Group other items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more
previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,
give in column (a), in addition to other required information,

the date that uiility use of such property was discontinued,
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

4

{l

1 | Natural Gas Lands, Leasehoids, and Gas Rights
Held for Future

19

'gzg@ﬁﬁuaxaggsmaasagasﬁg

¥ -

N/A

"

st

-

Elpgd

10

H

i :ui,»l
3
o ey

(TOTAL

-

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
b
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Date of Report Year of Flepon_I il
(Mo, Da, Yr) f gi!
04/27/95 Dec. 31, 1894 .- i
ED TO OTHERS (Account 104) 1
2. In column (c) give the date of Commission amhonu-.*‘ |
tion of the lease of gas plant to others. =
Commission Expiration
Author- Date of Balance at
ization Lease End of Year
() ()
1
2
2 N/A
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
@ :
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
a5 !
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
@ =
47 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
ebte Pastin (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Tt Rl 2) [ A Resubm 04 27 95 Dec. 31, 19_94
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108) (Continued)
Balance at \is
(d) (®) : (U] @

“ 88
9,300
375 80
(1,534) 765,347 376 91
377 92
10,627 378 93
s 63,703 379 94
471,153 380 g5
114,113 381 96
40,751 382 97
27,426 383 98
36,929 384 99
385 |100
67,092 386 [101
3,736 387 |102
(1,534 1,610,177 103
104
389 |105
380 |108
9 912 391 |107
39,219 382 |108
383 |109
7,128 394 |110
395 |111]
1,444 396|112
397 [113
308 [1i4
57,703 115
399 |118]
57,703 117
(1,534 ] (6,041) 1,811,875 118
119
120
121
(1,534) (6,041) 1,811,875 ‘i122

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
J A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Line Balance at
oty Account Beginning of Year Additions
Lo ) ()
88| 5. Distribution Plant
89| 374 Land and Land Rights 9,300
90| 375 _ Structures and Improvements
911376 Mains 2 694,328 72,553
82377 Station 5
93] 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—General 10,627
94| 378 _Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gate 63,703
95| 380  Services 465,558 5,595
96|381 Meters 112,144 1,969
97382 Meter Installations 40,283 468
98 | 383 House Regulators <00 980
99| 384 House . Installations 36.571 358
100 | 385 Industrial . and . Sta.
101 ] 386 Other Prop. on Customers’ Premises B 66,074 1,018
ﬁ%ﬂ" Other 3,736 %
103 TOTAL Distribution 4 82,807
104 6. General Plant
105389 Land and Land Rights
106380 Structures and Improvements
107] 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 1,368 8,544
39,219

|

7,128
1,444 '

RE
Bl
EgE

|

114] 360 Wiscaianeous Equipment
49,159 8,544
49,159 8,544
1,728,099 91,351
1,728,099 91,351

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 208



{e) (V)

@ .

Name of Responcent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.
(2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)
Balance at Une
Adjustments Transfers End of Year ;

40

41
350.1 | 42
350.2 | 43
351 a4
352 |45
352.1 | 46
352.2 | 47
352.3 | 48
353 | 49
354 |50
355 | 51
356 | 52
357

FY

<l3iafelelslals

SS&?BBES?I&'ﬂEdR‘dﬁ:‘EBBS b g e U B e B R A e A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 2) [J A Resubmission 4/21/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) T
Balance at 5
Account Beginning of Year Additions
)
3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
Underground Storage Plant
350.1 Land
350.2 R ay
351 Structures and Improvements
352 Wells &
352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights
Reservoirs &
352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas
353 Lines

as[ziz(alel=/slaalNal (el slalzlalelels]sle]us]sl]alc]ale]s a]s[al el el ¢
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |

(1) 3@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) :

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. o :
(2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

including the reversais of the prior years tentative account
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the
above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
Lmlityplamacooum Include also in column (f) the additions
or reductions of account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In

the clearance of Account 102, include in column
(e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant in-
cluded in this account and if substantial in amount submit a

supplementary statement showing subaccount classification
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the pronerty purchased or
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction.
If proposed journal entries have been filed with *he Commis-
sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give
also date of such filing.

Balance at (ine
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No.
9,
PSR REE R e R
(6;041) 143,996 301 2
302 3
303 4
6,041) 143,996 5
6
7
325.1 8
325.2 9
3253 |10
325.4 11
325.5 12
326 |13
327 14
328 15
329 16
330 17
331 18
33219
333 20
334 21
335 22
336 |23
337 24 |
338 25
26
(27
340 28
341 29
342 30
343 31
344 32
345 33
346 34
347 35
36
37
38
39

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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2. In addition to Account 101 eummmramma)
mmmmmmmm.enmmm
or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified: and

Acoournlos mmm—m
3. lndl.ndohcolumn(clor(d}.uappmpmu corrections
of additions and for the current or &

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC, (2) O A Resubmission /20/38 Dec. 31, 19 %4
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (A (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)
1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service ac-  entries in column (c). Also 1o be included in column (c) are
cording to the prescribed accounts entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior y

reported in columr (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
signiﬁcamamountoiplamreﬁromcmlwhichhmnot
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provi-
sion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions or prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach
statement

5. Aceomtwemdhgtoprmlbodno- supplemental showing the account distributions
counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),
Line Balance at
No. Account Beginning of Year o d

[( C;
1 1. Intangible Plant
|2 | 301 150,036
3 | 302 Franchises and Consent= pa
4 | 303 MM%M
5 TOTAL Intangible T
8 2. Production Plant
T Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8 | 325.1 Producing Lands
9 | 3252 Producing Leaseholds
10 | 325.3 Gas Rights
1113254 RighiaobWay S5
| 12 ] 325.5 Land and Land
13 | 326 Gas Well Structures
(14 | 327
15 Meas. and
| 16 | 329 Structures

i

18 | 331
19 | 332
333 Field Compressur Station Equip
334 Field d Reg. Ste_Equi
336 Driling and Cleaning Eaui
Other Euipment
TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant
Products Extraction Plant

(aliele]ufs|u]sialsfels]n]s

sfsa]sfae

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)




Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PEDRING AL SROTEL TG, (2) 0 A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.24
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
. FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specity) Other (Specify) Common :Te
0.
(i (h)
1
TR TR
1,811,875 ; 3
4
5
5
7
1,811,875 8
9
10
11 |
1,811,875 13
852,849) 14
959,026 15
16
17
; 18
19 |
20
. 14,369 21 |
852,649 22
23
24

852,849

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 201 Next page is 204



Name of Respondent Date of Report Year of Report -
(Mo, Da, Yr) ¥
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM INC. 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994
5oy 2a COMPANIES (Account 123.1) §
(b) Investment Advances — Report separately’
‘amounts of loans or investment advances which-are sub-'

: P ! mwmmmmmmmmmm -
mmmmmm swww ment. With respect to each advance show whether the advance-
_company md give a ftotal in columns (e), (f), (g) and is & note or open acoount. List each note giving date of issuance, -,
“(h). - muyul and specifying whether note is a renewal. - :
. (a) mmm—mmmw 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date mmmm.mmmm' ‘

:;dm,m,mMm-. (e) should equal the amount entered for Accoutii 418.1. 5
Line Description of Investment it Dete of Rtsdotrc el
No. Abqiied -1 Minity Beginning of Year
(a) ®) {©) (@
1
. N/A |
1:—~1_:¢:,-_5:1- = P e, bt |
6|
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14 @
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 |
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
*
40
s A @
= oL

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 224



[This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
11 ¥ An original (Mo, Da, Yr)
0. A Resubmission 04/27/95 | Dec. 31, 19,94

5. Report in column (g) iMerestmdde'end'revenues! 1
from investments including such revenues from securities .
disposed of during the year. i
6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference
- 1 En between cost of the investment (or the othiar amount at which |
% !llor accounts an carried in the books of account if different from cost) and |
: _“ﬁmdmm the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or in-
i F 4. |f Commission approval was required for any advance terest adjustment includible in column (g). . . . o
” made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote
it { @and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and
meordochotnmlbor
7 Book Cost at
End of Year
908 8 Dtoer P (I book cost s ditferent feyences O or2ope Line
___ Dispositions ~+~}" " No. of Shares st from cost to respondent, for ; m'm‘“ | No
gl D'.',','g.,vf'.’ AR mdy.. ; ve Cost to respondent Yoar - __ Disposedot |
3 : in a footnate and =xplain
D g-)-_ [0} @ " () :
WA e Exr 2
) - 3
- 4
5
6
7
| 8
9
10
il = RS 11
- 12
13
14
15
16 |
e et e et e e et e - — - AP . 17
18
119
20
21
|22
23
24!
25
26
27
mi
29
|30
31
|32
33
: fie o 34
. 35
36
a7
38
39

| ; :
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 223



Name of Rupombm ¢ [ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GA§ SYSTEM INC *| 2 O A Resubmission | 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 199% .

ENTB[Aooounta 123, 124, 136)

T

s
- ——

(a) Investment in Securities — List and describe each
wltyonmd giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date

of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (in-
cluding capital stock of responde:t reacquired under a

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other
state number of shares, class, and series of stock.
investments may be grouped by classes. Investments in-
cluded in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also
may be grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances — Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be inc!uded
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or open acco'nt,

)

definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year Pu
prin _____ Description of Investment bl denouned or Additons
7 gve cost to respondent During Year
S il s — e —p—ir w— T - in @ footnote and explain . .
" AP difference.)
: =i i (b) (©
1 o o
2 A
3 WA s
4 ) Y
s ? T
6 el =
7 oA
e LA i
9 ety .
10
111 : e
12
13
14
15
16 :
17
18 ;
19

Page 222




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Report
: (1 33 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) dnl
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM INC. 2 T A Resubmi 04/27/95 PR e |
[ §8l § Bl oo o g o . NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) ST "21""*. o
. : : location of tinct from t fné e
l" W-ﬂ%m non- e 5rt:bm hose allowed to be grouped und_-r instriicti

with an asterisk any property which s leased 5. Minor tems (5% of the Balance st the End of the Year, |
meaﬂlmﬂuuummm fOTAoooum121)myh- ?a{g!

L ""'wﬁlmliﬂ Eﬁ:’;’ 6. Natural gas theollpropcﬂyuhouid
= Nmm nﬂ"ﬂu« mm"()b&"lou, wg:ma?mw
o= odto k%

such

public service B e of rueier 10 Kosoum 121 m"”ﬁ ww.., o a i
Honuﬂ!yPrq::# lumomaoplmeanddis: raported as and not wAmW

Line Description and Location h""";,l{,zﬂmdPgM“ Bnlanc;::rEnd

Lo (@ m ) (@

1 \

§ N/A

4

4

5 ET .|

7

8

9

10

i1

12 \

13 s

14 § |-

15 .
@:

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

g ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORNZATION OF

NONUTILITY PROPERTY 1
below information called for and of

[y (® )

B >, B of Year

2 to

3| (41

4] (41

5

8 255

7

‘.

A 3

10

11

12

1

14 |

1 M,au«vw@raudmr,mg,mm
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

(1) € An Original
2) T A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3)

1. Ifduringtheyear&djt.ﬂtnrenimmmmomw
inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas
measurements), furnish in a footnote an explanation of the
reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of ad-
justment, and account charged or credited.

2. Give in a footnote a concise statement of the facts and
themntmmmmbmwm
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous en-
croachment, upon native gas constituting the “‘gas cushion”
of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a “‘base stock" in connection with
its inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis
deﬁauahingm“hmmck"mmwmm
the accounting performed with respect 1o any encroachment

of withdrawals upon *'base stock," or restoration of previous
encroachment, including brief particulars of any such account-.
ing during the year.

4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for
stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from
any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of
Commission authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a sum-
mary showing balance of accumulated provision and entries
during year.

5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia at
60° F.

@ ® ()

Current
{Account 164.1)

LNG LNG
(Account 164.2) (Account 164.3)

(d) (e) (U}

Total

7 | Amount Per Mcf

8 mmamdwmmmmm

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Origiral (Mo, Da. Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)
. 1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments dur- the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at
ing year. year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the
reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-209, column (). plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retire-
excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. ment work in progress at year end in the apprepriate func-
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System tional classifications.
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If or similar method of depreciation accounting.
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
; Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
UN:. g (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
% (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1_| Balance Beginning of Year ~ 712,328 772,328
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to b2
3 [ (403) Depreciation Expense 458 59,488
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Pit. Leas. to Others :
5 | Transportation Expenses—
_Clearing
6 | Other Clearing Accounts
7 | Other Accounts (Specify):
8 rtizationﬁ 4,800 4,800
9 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
Total of lines 3 thru 8) 64,288 64,288
10 | Net for Plant Retired: R
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired (1,534) (1,534)
| 12 | Cost of Removal (17,767) (17,767)
13| Saivage (Credit)
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
Total of lines 11 thru 13) (17,767) (17,767)
15 | Other Debit or Cr. tems
(Describe):
18] s RS
17 | Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of ines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 852,849 852 849
— Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classificatiuns
18 | Production—Manufactured Gas
19 | Prod. and Gathering—Natural
_Gas
20 | Products Extraction—Natural
Gas YA
21_| Underground Gas Storage
22 ﬁ%ﬁ_ﬂ
23 | Base Load Term. and
_Proc. Pit.
| 24 | Transmission
| 25 | Distribution
| 26 | General ____
27 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent [ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring.Gas System, Inc. (1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
J A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994

N OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended  used during construction rates, in accordance with the provi-
to cover, (b) the gene-al procedure for determining the amount  sions of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of con-  the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
struction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for differenttypes  below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduc-
of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly orin-  tion in the gross rate for tax effects.
directly assigned.

N/A

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use
the average rate eamed during the p. xceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost.rates):

I.: Title Amount Rcr*n Cost Rate
®
(1)
8
ﬁ erm D d__
P :
T 100%
Average Work
O | e e | gl
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds .(%)-l-d(-n—;&‘-—c)ﬁ-%
) P c
3. Rate for Other Funds E._‘!:l E(m)*'c(mﬂ
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 4

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds —
b. Rate for Other Funds —

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-83) Page 218



Name of Responden: Thhéﬂloponh: Date of Report Year of Report
1 n (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring.Gas System, Inc. M O :nﬁwl a: ; 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 192—4
1. Listin column (a) the kinds of overheads to the titles 218 the accounting procedures employed and the amounts of
. mwuwmm:& “mu . mmmmm«
mumw 4. memw K , and
S R e oot ik test.  ahouarce o Ands dsed Qung sonsrcion, g which
MM-.M'.‘EM on page jobs
Line i eatech Tow Amount [ o e
No. for the Year mwm\u
of Overhead )
- o) ()
1
2 5
3 N/A
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
or:
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
®:
44
45
46 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent | This Aepor i
: _ v () % An Original
' SEBRING GAS, SYSTEM INC. @ O A i

WORK IN PROGRESS—GAS (Account 107)

Year of Report

: ;;-._
Dec. 31, 1994 i

-

Date of Report
M
M4 P /6

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to “‘research, development, and
demonstration"' projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped.

‘

g \. Description of Project
\

»

(a)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project
(c)

Construction Work
in Progress—Gas
(Account 107)

(b)

N/A

CONDU AW -

& R2EBEYBRLBRLEBBYBRRVBANN

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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1. n.pmw.nhpmpﬂtymlorﬂmmuuat
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more.
Group other items of property heid for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more
now

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27!95 pmat

give in column (a), in addition to othor required mformatlon
the date that utility use of such property was discontinued,
and the date the original cost was transferred to Account
105.1.

-
©®

1y

PERSERLUBRLBRUEBRNRRERRNS

previously used in utility operations, held for future use,
Line Description and Location Enddﬂ
Y
No. ! anr!;rlr r:,;’
1 | Natural Gas , Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
e HouforFumMUu(gngusoo-son
2
3 N/A
7 5 e _
5]
6 .
G507 ) LS i - : - =5 =Avl 3
o _
10
1
12
13 " s
14
15 g
_16- -

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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]
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_24

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or

other long-term debt originally issed.

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount

and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars
(details) of expense, premium or applicable to each with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt
class and series of debt. originally issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.
AMPSTIZATION
Ling Designation of Amount of n:urlunor. FENOD
" Ly Vo D Debt Issued Discount Date
s Date To
(a) ®) © (@ (e)
; N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
L]
10
1
12

§ ernnnonoommmOOom

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

. 5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
mmym.mmummm.m
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) in-
terest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur-
mm.mwmmwm

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

securities,
maxmmwdmm.

(1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

[J A Resubmission | 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221 223, and 224) (Continued)

Date of Report Year of Report

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a
footnote

8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
wmmquummomddyur.ln-
clude such interest expense in column (f). Explain in a foot-
nmowmummmowhldcdumnmmdtho
total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account
430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

9. Give particulars (details) concering any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet

INTEREST FOR YEAR HELD BY RESPONDENT
tion Price
Rate ek Pessutred Sinking and Per $100 Line
(in %) (Acct. 222) Other Funds ns:rof No.
0, 0 @ ™ )

8.5% 408

Prime + 1%% [43,273

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 257
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Origi (Mo, Da, Yr)

SERRING GO HEETTM, 108 O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 13_24

1) " Y ‘r o

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac-
counts. Designate demand notes as su: :h. Include in column
(a) names of associated companies fror.. which advances
were received.

4. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the

for the 10-K report and this report are compati- name of the court and date of court order under which such
Nominal Date (Total amount
Line Ciass and Series of Obligation and o s without reducion
No. Name of Stock Exchange lssue Menirky for amounts held
o) ®) S (@)
; Auto loans 01/09/92 | 01/09/95 1,463
f Working capital line of credit 06/03/94 | 02/03/96] 500,000
5
6
7
8
9

TOTAL

“

§ 898 BLRRLSERNERREN

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:

(1) B An Criginal

O A Resubmission
URITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

, including
mmum-mmumdmmm
or refinancing transactions respect to securities

refunded or retired.
3. Include in the identification of each class and series
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
principal underwriting firm through which the security trans-
actions were consummated.

securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the

pany. if any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books,
furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to
refunded securities clearly earmarked.

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, De, Y1)

RRBRING (GRS, SYP TN, T, () O A Resubmission | 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

[ (2) L] A Resul L9

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

mg"mmd_wmde&pwm rouo:thrlny
. If any change occurred during balance amount charged.
mwmmdmw“dlgd:Msm

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital ment particulars (details) of the change. State the
oy chuoo-o’fdurin};tlnyurandspoclfyme

&

Balance at
L'.:l: Cilass and Series of Stock End of Year
(a) (b)

1

2 N/A

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

| 21 | TOTAL
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1 the balance at end of of stock ex- of
o R e etk it g s Gt e e S

Line Class and Series of Stock E;'m:
"‘: @ ®)
2| wa
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 254




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3@ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19 94

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) AT

Report beiow the balance at the end of the year and the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
information specified below for the respective other paid-in this caption including identification with the class and series
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and of stock to which related.
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts (c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
changes made in any account during the year and give the tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
accounting entries effecting such change. class and series of stock to which r~'ated.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)—Classify
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin amounts included in this account according to captions
and purpose of each donation. which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac- nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
count 208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the amounts.

Line item Amount
No. (a) (b)
1
2 | Balance at beginning of year (12/31/93) 547,317
2 less Prior Period Adjustment to pre-inception date 12/31/91 .
5 Reduction in Organization cost 6,040
6 less Accumulated Amortization (3,537)
7 Net plant reduction 2,503
8 less deferred tax affect (513)
9 Net reduction 1,990 (1,990)
i0
11 Donations received fron stockholders 18,000
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40 | TOTAL 563,327

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) (J A Resubmission | */27/9° Dec. 31, 194

Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

(Acoounumanazos,zoaandaoa, 207, 212) .
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206,
applying to each class and series of capital stock. inmku.wr/rorconm.nmmmme

. year.
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscrip- 4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
tion price and the balance due on each class at the end of with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con-

year, sideration received over stated values of stocks without par
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions value.
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203,
Name of Account ard Description of ftem Number of Shares Amount
() __ &) ©

N/A

SRR B R R R R 2B BB RERN B Sl s O S oo vanawna|fs

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 %4

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

are cumulative or noncumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
6. Give particulars (detalls) in column (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
and other funds which is plec ged, stating name of pledgee
and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET

HELD BY RESPONDENT

(Total amount without
reduction for amounts by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND Line
respondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS No.
Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
{e) M (@) (h) (0] (1)}

180 1,800 d
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

PE888Y8ELBRUEBRUBRNBREIzaiaa
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

(1) & An Original

(20 ' A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 24

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If informa-
tion to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement out-
lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report
Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

compatible.

2. Enftries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to end of year.

REE88UBRRBRUSBENRNRYNRYN S

Number Par Call
Line Class and Series of Stock and of Shares or Stated Price at
No. Name of Stock Exchange Authorized Yoy End of Year
by Charter Per Share
(a) (b) (c) (d)

; Common 180 $10

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
RN PETe T (2) O_A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180) (Continued)

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required.

4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and clas-
sification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DERITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 4112 | ASSH-Ne DU AGRE. Mo Amount
(e) (h) (0] /)] (k)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

%ﬁ
NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) O] A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions. .
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Adoount Subdivieilons mn: Amounts Amounts
No. of Year Debited to Credited to
Account 410.1 Account 411.1
2 (a) (b, (¢ (0)
1_| Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other B
8 TOTAL Electric Total of lines 2 thru
9 | Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15 | Other e
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17_| Other (Specify) 5
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)
NOTES

N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
(1) ® An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ;
Sebring Gas System,Inc. (2 O A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31,1994
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERHED DEBITS (Account 1 |
Report balow particulars (details f amortization in column (a).
. oor:comhg mboollangxls deferred Lo o 3. Minor items (less thngl )5100.000} may be grouped by ¢
2. Forlnydofomddobnboingumrﬁzod show period classes. 1}
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debi 2 Sl Balance at
No. Deferred Debit Beginning of Year cA:wount Amount End of Year
(8) ®) (] @ (e U]
A N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
o:
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
i
@ Vi h
48 | DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. (SEE
PAGES 350-351)
49 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. @ O A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for
conceming other regulatory assets which are created 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and may be grouped by classes.
not includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory amortized, period of
mhoﬂumb(.:)m el

CREDITS
Line Description and Propose of Account Balance at
No Other Reguiatory Assets Debits Charged Amount End of Year
(a) (d) {c) {d) ()

1

2 N/A

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

REALEBEIBRRBRIBVBYBRRBN

e -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System,Inc 2) CJ A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19. 94
PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)
. 1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the cost Investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary
of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose Survey and Investigation Charges.
of determining the feasibility of projects under contempiation. 3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by
2. For gas companies, report separately amounts in- classes.
cluded in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and
CREDITS
Balance at
Line | Description and Purpose of Balance at
NA. Project of Year Debits mm.w Amount End of Year
(@) () (c) (d) (e) [u)
1
2
3 N/A
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
@
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
<}
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
o:
41
42
| 43
44 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. o O A - 04/27/95 e B 19=9_4
PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) '
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepay- 2. Report all payments for undelivered gas on line5 and complete
ment. pages 226 to 227 showing particulars (details) for gas prepayments.
- ; Balance at End of
l;': Nature of Prepayment Year (in Dollars)
: (a) (&)
1 | Prepaid Insurance
2 | Prepaid Rents
3 | Prepaid Taxes (pages 262-263)
4 | Prepaid Interest
5 | Gas Prepayments (pages 226-
6 | Miscellaneous Prepayments:
7 | TOTAL
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
RI :
Douip:'h& of E:uu*u;l.y 2:' Total : WRITTEN Y&FFR DURING 5
i gn“'n':rn;n 182.1 and period of of Loss Durng Y Account E;'d..?'
No- 1 %0 amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr] 4ng YO8T  |charged Aot
(a) (b) (c) (d) (8) (U]
7
3 N/A
4
5
6
7
8
9 | TOTAL
U PLANT AND REGULA STUDY 1
Description of Unrecovered Plant and | WRITTEN OFF DURING
R R T [ . ;v
Line
No. | o use Account 182.2, and perod of of Chargee During Yeur f&‘:‘; Amount Vo
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
_(® ) ¢ (D (®) U]
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
P Y e
30 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 230
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Name of Respondant

This Report Is:

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) & An Original
2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRIOR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
(Accounts 124, 166 and 167)

1. Report below the information called for concerning all
advances for gas, as defined in the text of Account 166, Ad-
vances for Gas Exploration, Development and Production,
and 167, Other Advances for Gas, whether reported in
Accounts 166, 167, or reclassified to Account 124, Other In-
vestments. List Aczount 124 items first.

2. In column (a), give the date the advance was made,
the payee (designate associated companies with an asterisk)
a brief statement of the purpose, (exploration, development,
production, general loan, etc.) and the estimated date of
rerayment. Do not use the term indefinite in reporting

estimated date of repayment. If advances are made to a
payee in connection with different projects with different
arrangements for repayments, use separate lines for report-
ing; otherwise all advances may be grouped by payee, sub-
ject to the requirements of instruction 3 below.

3. Ifthe beginning balance shown in column (c) does not
agree with the prior year's ending balance, column (g), pro-
vide a detailed explanation in a footnote. Show all Advances
made during the year in column (d) and all repayments or
other credits in column (e). Report amounts shown in col-
umn (e) separately by account, as reported in column (f).

Account

Date of Advance, Numbe

Balance at

Balance at
End of Year

Repa Jhis Accounts

Line Payee,

No. | Purpose and
Estimated

Date of Repayment

(a)

(124, 166
or 167)

(b)

Beginning
of Year

(c)

During
Year

(d)

Other Credits
During Year

(e)

Charged

(U} @

N/A

DONOMEWN =

@

BLLBRLVBLEBBIBRNBN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report |s:
(1) & An Original
] _A Resubmission

'GAS PREPAYNE

3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list in the columns below the amount of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footnote notation that the amount is in controversy (and any
explanation the respondent chooses to make).

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94

NTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

4. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
furnish in a footnote a concise explanation of basis of
computation.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 227

CURRENT YEAR
Make-up 7
Me! Mcf Percent | Period |Line
(14.73 Cents (14.73 of Year's | expiration | No.
psia WRount a:' psia required date
at 60°F) at 60°F) take
©) ) @ ) () 0
N/A

!?:seee:sase8:@98383%?33%5::;5:;;:a”w“m_




Name of Respondent

1. Report below the information called for conceming gas
prepayments as defined in the text of Account 165,
Prepayments. (Report advances on page 229.)

2. If any prepayment at beginning of year (or incurred

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

period when such prepayment was incurred, and account-
ing disposition of prepayment amount. Give a concise ex-

purpou.mlnlloolmlogavdumomddthmum.q
planation of circumstances causing forfeiture or other

during year) was cancelled, forfeited, or applied to another disposition of the prepayment.
BALANCE BEGINNING OF YEAR

Seller

Line Name of Vendor FERC

No. (Designate associated companies Rate Met

with an asterisk) Schedule (14.73 Aiint
No. psie
at 60°F)
(a) (b) {c) (d)

N/A

CWDNOABWN =

1

b ek b wh b ad ok wd
DoOoONOOALN

REEBBLRRLBRLLBBIRRRBNNY

o -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
(1) K] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2) O A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were 7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in during the year, the gain or loss represented by the dif-
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of ference between cost of the investment (or the other amount
the pledge. at which carried in the books of account if different from cost)

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjust-
made or security acquirer, designate such fact in a footnote ment includible in column (f).
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account
case or docket number. 123.1.

6. MM@MNMWM
investments, including such revenues from securities dis-

posed of during the year
Equity in o Amount of Gain or Loss
for Year Investment at from Investment Line
Eamings for Year End of Year Disposed of No
(e) (/] @ (h)
N/A

OCONOOEWON =

BlE588URRLBRLLBBNBRRRIRBeaIsaran
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

1mwwmm)mm
conceming other regulatory

2. mnﬁmmmmmu

OTHER REGULATORY UABILITES ecount 254

3. Minor tems (5% of the Balance at End of Year for
000, whichever is less) may

Date of Report

(1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (2 O A Resubmission 04/27/95

Year of Raport

Dec. 31, 19_94

254 or amounts less than $50,
be grouped by classes.

E8EUBRLBRULPBYBRRBRNSY

DEBITS
Line Description and Propose of
No. Other Reguistory Lisbilites Acoount e Credis E;':':‘;:
Credited
(@) ®) ) (@ (@)
' i
3
4
5
6
7
8
e
10
11
12
13

2

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-83) Page 278
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Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_ 94

income and deductions. and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items
3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 listed under Other,

4. Use separale pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR w :
Debited to Credited to Sredks ;,,, N | e
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount i
1
2
3
4
5
(-]
7
8
9
10

N/A NOTFS (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System,Inc. 04/27/95 94
(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19__
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the to amounts recorded in Account 283.
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning D.bihdmmun Credited 10
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
{a) (=

1_| Account 283
B Electric

3

4

5

6

7 v

8 Other =

9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lincs 3 thru 8)

10 | Ges _
11
| 12

13

14

15 ¥

16 Other o

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18 Other (Specify)

19 TOTAL otal of lines 9,17 and 18

20 GﬂﬂoﬁondTCEAL

21 | Federal income Tax
i_mmqg v

23 Local income Tax |
_ﬂ

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 276



Name of Respondant This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
G Syst Inc. 04/27/95 94
SehringGes Dyeraminc 2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19__
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions. N/A
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS __I
Debited to : Credited to End of Y : Line
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount it No.
1]
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
11
'_ 12
13
NOTES (Continued)
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 275



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Originel (Mo, Da, Yr)

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 4/27/95
(2 OO A Resubmission el Dec. 31, 19_4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization. .
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
BRI CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning mmw cm.';“m
No. el Account 410.1 Account 411.1
{8) ()

1 | Account 282

2 Electric

3 Gas

4 Other (Define) v

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4)

6 | Other (Specify)

7

8 —— m—— —

9 TOTAL Account 282 Total of lines 5 thru
10 | Classification of TQTAL
11 Federal Income Tax
12 State income Tax
13 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 274



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) 3 An Original (Mo, De, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. () rig 4,27/95
(2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debits Credits Balance at L
Account 4102 | Acceomiatiz | AcotNo Amount [ Acct. No. Amount Fupmlag S0 oy
0 K
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
Note 12,130 40,140 13
281.0 3,149 216.0 3,292 14,718 14
3,149 5,422 54,858 15
16
15,422 54,858 17
18
19
20
21
NOTES (Continued)
Note
Prior period adjustments 216.0 8,981
Reclassification between federal & state 281,1 3,149
Total credit adjustment, line 13(j) 12,130
Prior period adjustment summary
Federal 8,981
State 3,292
Total 12,273

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 273



Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 194_

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES—ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

s CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Beginning Debited 1o Checited to
No. o oL Yoat Account 410.1 Account 411.1
C|
1_| Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities
[ 5 [ Other
6
7 —— e
| 8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru
8] Gas LT
10 Defense Facilities
11 Poliution Control Fn_lil;_lﬁu
12 Other
13 Referxed income tax-federal 26,069 1,941
14 | Deferred income tax-state 13,863 712
15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) 39,932 2,653
18 Other (Specify)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16 39,932 2,653
18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax
| 21 | Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

the take or pay

obligation.
3. If for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-
troversy, list the amount of those prepayment claims which

This Report Is:
(1) K An Orginal

(2) OJ A Resubmission
UNDELIVERED GAS OBLIGATIONS UNDER SALES AGREEMENTS (Continued)
of circumstances causing forfeiture or other disposition of

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.4

4. If any delivery obligation was determined other than
by reference to amounts per Mcf or demand-commaodity fac-
tors, furnish a concise explanation of basis of computation
in a footnote.

have not been paid, together with footnote notation that the
amount is in controversy (and any explanation the respond-
ent chooses to make).
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR Lt opelives i
Make-Up
Mcf Cents Mcf Percent Period
(14.73 Kt por (14.73 of Year's Expiration Line
psia Mef psia Required Date No.
at 60°F) at 60°F) Delivery
(e) (U] (@ th) [0) 0

&

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent 'Thlsﬂoportls:

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing obligations to customers under take or pay clauses
of gas sale agreements. If any of the obligations are in-
cluded in an account other than 253, Other Deferred Credits,
show the account in which included and on page 266
of this report show the aggregate dollar amount with nota-
tion that details are reported on this page. Explain why

(1) Bl An Original
] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/21/95 Dec. 31, 19_4

gukaovmablignﬁonummﬂnetudodh%m

2. If any obligation at the beginning of year (or which
arose during the year) was cancelled, forfeited by the
customer, or applied to another purpose, state in a footnote
gas volume and dollar amount, period when such obligation
arose, accounting entries, and give a concise explanation

Respond-|  BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Line Name of Customer FERC
Ne (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Rate Mt
Schedule (14.79
No psia Amount
at 60°F)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

DONOOSLLN =

B 22R22884LRLRRLEBBNRRRERNS
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1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
ceming other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the
period of amortization.

3. Minor items (less than $100,000) may be grouped by

e This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
‘ CJ_A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 194

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers
under take-or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total
amount on this page and report particulars (details) called
for by page 267. Show also on this page, but as a separate item,
any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified
hmmmmwbmmwumn.

CONONBWN - EE

SHROR2LBRYRRLURLSBRYRRVBNNS

o
~

Description of Other Balance at DEBITS
' Deferred Credits Beginning Contra o Balance at
of Year Account Amount End of Year
(a) {b) () () {e) m
Customer advances for
construction 5,103 19,129 17,767 6,465

AL 5,103 _ 19,129 17,767 6,465

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 269



Name of Respondent ﬂlisl:;lopon Is: t:;te of Report Year of Report
(1) (3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
BRERTNG 'GAD IYGIRMY, 90 [)_A Resubmission 4/21/95 Dec. 31, 19.4.
MISCELLANEOU UED LIABILITIES (Account 242)
1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items
accrued liabilities at the end of year. under appropriate S;:nhanﬂoo.oommybegmuped
Line Balance at
No. s End of Year
(a) ®)
1 Tax Collections Payable
2 Sales tax 1.243
3 County/Local 3,601
4 Federal Withholding 1,003
5 FICA Withholding 704
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
a2
as
M
as
36
a7
a8
30
40
41
42
43 | TOTAL 6,551
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

(2 OO A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDI

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 194

'S (Account 255) (Continued)

of Year

Adjustment Explanation

Line
No.

DoONOOAWN =

EAB5RLR2SBRYBRRBRLBBBIIBRBN
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Name of Respondent _Thhnoponla: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas S{ffem,lnc. Oa 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 1994
ACCUMULATED INVE ENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)
Report below information applicable to Account 255. correction adjustments to the account balance shown in col-
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions umn (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which ‘I'

by utility and nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any the tax credits are amortized.

Balance at Deferred Allocations to
::l Account Beginning for Year Current Year's Income Adjustments

00 of Year Account Account
No. Amount

(a) (b} (t [ (©)

4%
10%

DD NDO &M=

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%,
7%, 10% and

1 N/A

i S35 00R250BYRREBRUEERNERRNRES
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Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System,Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr
(2) O A Resubmission 04/27/9 Dec. 31, 19_ %%

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED (Continued)

Gas Other Departments or Operations
boe | Year Generated Utilized wwm Generated Utilized
(a) (c; (¢ (0 (*)
41 1983
42 3%
43 4%
44 6%
45 7%
46 8%
47 | 10%
48 11%
49
50
51 o84
52 3%
53 4%
5 | 6%
55 7%
56 8%
(57 | 10%
58 11%
59
60
GRS 5 T e
62 3%
4%
%] 6%
65 7%
(66| &%
67 10%
68 11%
69
70
71 1986
72 3%
73 4%
74| 6%
75 7%
76 8%
7 10% .
78
79 | 1987 “
80 10%
- :
82| 1988
83 10%
B84
85
86
87

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 194

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED AND UTILIZED

ing the data by the indicated
ment tax credits

f generated properties acquired
in utility operations. H.pmhoolun::n(c)andmmm

1. Prepare this page regardiess of the method of account-
ing adopted for the investment tax credits. By footnote state
the method of accounting adopted, and whether the com-
pany has consented or is required by another Commission
loplulhotu credits on to customers.

2. As indicated in column (a), show each year's activities
fromwbzthrumhmoyurmrodbymhnpm identify-
percentages.

3. Report in columns (b) and (e) the amount of invest-
from

for use

columns (b) through (f) such as corrections, etc., or carryback
of unused credits. Such adjustments should be carried back
or forward to the applicable years.

4. Report in column (d), the useful life
of all properties used in the investment tax credits
in column (b). Also, show in this column for the year 1971
and thereafter, the option exercised [(1) rate base treatment,
(ammmrwgh or (3) flow through] for rate purposes
godc accordance with section 46(f) of the Internal Revenue

5. Show by footnote (page 551, Footnotes) any unused

of such generated credits the annual credits available at end of each year for carrying forward as
income taxes. Also explain by footnote any adjustments to a reduction of taxes in subsequent years.
Gas Other Departments or Operations
e Yoar Generated Utilized e of”ﬁ:w!ywm Generated Utilized
(a) ® (5 [{ (e) M

1 _| 1962-78
2 3%

3 4%

4 7%

5 10%

-] 11%

7

8 1979

9 3%

10 4%

11 7%

12 109%

13 11%

14

15 1980

16 3%

17 _4%

18 7%

19 10%
| 20 11%

21

1981

1882

zzl T;éiglszs

2l

£

slafelsls|elelale|<lelsfs]ss[xxxkN

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 264



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
: (2) O A Resubmission Ri21/% Dec. 31, 184
T UED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes
be ascertained. to the taxing authority.

5. Iif any tax (exclude Federal and state income taxes) 8. Show in columns (?) thru (p) how the taxed accounts
covers move than one year, show the required information were distributed. Show both the utility department and
separately for each tax year, identifying the yeer in column (a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet
accounts in colummn (f) and explain each adjustment in a plant account or subaccount.
footnote. debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (neces-
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR
e 'rw Adjust- Prepaid T Li
ments Taxes Accrued ez ne

During Year Year (Account 236) andn.t Tﬁ&) No.

() (o) m @ M)

3,056 3,086 704 ;

1,208 1,522 0 3

9,051 9,300 804 4

2,236 1,679 557 5

207 103 104 6

665 665 0 7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

16,423 16,355 2,169 0 18

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utiity department where appiicable and sccount charged.)

Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to

tems Opn. Income Ret. Eamings Other Line

(Account 409.3) M‘aﬁ:)ﬂ.‘l. (Account 439) No.

o) o © © 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

rTthleponls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J_A Resubmission 4721/95 Dec. 31, 194_

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclu-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes.
clude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
are known, show the amounts .n a footnote and designate proportions of to current year, and
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts

2. Include on this , taxes paid during the year and than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Kind of Tax
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid
No. Accrued Taxes
(a) ) fe)
1
2 FICA Withholding 734
3 Florida Unemployment 314
4 Florida Gross Receipts 1,053
5 Regulatory Assessment 0
g Tangible Property Taxes 0
8 Intangible 0
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 | TOTAL 2,101 0

mosrmmmmmmmmmm;

Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income
'-;: (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions
3 408.1) 4090.1) (Account 408.1, (Account 408.2,
0 0 " s v

- ok b oh b wh wd b
NOOALDN=2O0OOONOINLWON -

-
[

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) B An Origiral (Mo, Da, Yr)
e S, DIS TR, GAN0 (2) O A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 194
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for
the year with taxable income used in computing Federal in-

2. |f the utility is a member of a group which files con-
solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income

come tax accruals and show computation of such tax ac- with taxable net income as if a separate retum were to be
cruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, filed, , however, intercompany amounts to be
the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax eliminated in such a consolidated retumn. State names of
retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation even there group members, tax assigned to each group member, and
is no taxable income for the year. indicate clearly the nature basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the con-
duehucmclng solidated tax among the group members
Line Particulars (Detaiis) Amount
No. (a) )
1_| Net Income for the Year (Page 117) (46,247)
2 ltems for the Year
[
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 7
;3 _
7
8 — —— —
9 mmmmm&mmm
0 | Book deprectiation in excess of tax 12,964
1 | Tax Penaj]-.ties 35
2 | Deferred income tax 2,652

income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

on R  Book |

(30,596)

Show Compitaton o1 T
ax:

xsgsenseaneanyly [hlaikkiRRRRE:

ﬂ XY

FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent Date of Report Year oi Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95 94

Dec. 31, 19__
REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordai.ce with .'
Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
gﬁ&dﬂmﬂh&hMWmmwanmmo &&wbummMMumwmmﬂmmm

parentheses.
debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, §. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than

include also the maturity date of the new issue. amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza-
other long-term debt reacquired. tion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized
Line| Designation of Long-Term | Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
Mo | " e i | e, | N | swmes [ SRI
(a) ) {©) (a) (o) (U]

N/A

COBNDNL N =

-t
—

SBBYRRLBRLBBNBRRBANN

o
-
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
| Sebring Gas System, Inc. C). A‘Rasubriesion 04/27/95 Dec.31. 19.94
UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226) (Cont.) |
5. Furish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount issues which were redeemed in prior years.
amcwodwlmmmmﬂwmeyurnbogm 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Accounts, Premium on Debt—Credit.
Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at Line
Beginning of Year Year Year End of Year
(U] (@) (h) 0
1
N/A 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
a1
42
43
44
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86) Page 259




Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System,Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) O A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19 9%
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued
Latest Effective Type of App

Line Nama of Customer Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale B

No. ‘D""’"":,;':n"":""’i °‘;"‘”""" which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See per
was Authorized Instr. 6) Cu. F1.

(a) ) . (c) {d) (e)
40 N/A

NISBBIRRRBRI2BBTLLIERL

RN I

EBBISRLBR28I
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) Bl An Original

S iz 2) OJ A Resubmission
FIELD AND MAIN LINE INDUSTRIAL SALES OF NATURAL GAS (Continued)

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94

5. Designate the entries in point of delivery, column (c), that
they can be readily identified on map of the respondent’s pipe
line system.

6. For column (d), use the following codes to designate type
of sale: Firm 1; Off peak 2; Interruptible 3; Other 4. Define by
appropriate footnote, the meaning of each term in describing
the type of sale, indicating specifically any order of priority in
service between types of sale and among sales of the same type.

7. On each line following an entry in column (h), itemize
separately the adjustment portion of tne entry in column (h) (for
example, purchased gas, tax, Btu or other rate adjustments).
The difference between columns (g) ar.2 () should be the rev-
enues resulting from the base contract rate named in the docket

number entered in column (b). Show the effect of purchased gas,
tax, Btu, or other rate adjustment provision as the quotient of
the total annual revenues received for the year from the applica-
tion of each rate adjustment provision divided by the annual
volume of gas delivered.

8. For each sale of 50,000 Mcf or more per year at each point
of delivery, show (a) in column (1) the noncoincidental peak day
volume of delivery at pressure base indicated, (b) in column (m)
the coincidental system peak day volume of delivery at pressure
base indicated and (c) in column (k) the dates of the noncoinci-
dental peak day deliveries. In a footnote state the date of the entire
system peak day coincidental delivery. If an estimate is used for any
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate in a footnote.

REVENUE

PEAK DAY CELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS

Mcf Sold

Total (To Portion Due to

(14.73 psia nearest Adjustments)

Cents per Mcf
(To nearest hundredth)

Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F)

Date

i) dollar) (itemize) Total
I, @ ) )

Portion Due to

Noncoincidental Coincidental
(k) U] (m)

Adjustments

Line
(Noncoin.) No.

N/A

EEYBRLBRLULTBIBRRBNLY

@ONOOOHEWN =

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System,Inc.

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming sales of natural
gas to industrial customers served other than from local distribu-
tion sysems operated by the respondent. Classify between field sales
and transmission sales and further subdivide these sales between
sales subject to FERC certification, and sales not requiring a FERC
certificate. Include also any fieid and main line sales, classified as
Other Sales to Public Autho-ities and indicate such inclusion in a
mmmmmmmmmmm

This Report Is:
(1) © An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19 %

: =

2 Nﬁnlgnmdﬂnrnﬂmipwind.oranyuﬁmr?’
of any natural and manutactured gas. Designate with an asterisk,
m.myaiudnmuhlmmmm
of mixed gas, i.e., natural and refinery gases, natural and coke oven
mm..mmmmmdmm
in the mixture.

3. Report separately sales to each field and main line industrial
mummdw.omw«mmmm

the year, grouped and totalled by State. Report other sales in total
for each State, showing number of sales grouped.
4. Provide separate grand totals for each State in addition to

gathering lines in gas field production areas or from points along
mm‘m:uupmme
sales means sales made from points along transmission lines not

within gas fields or production areas. a grand total for all field and main line industrial sales.
Latest Effective Type of Approx.

Line Name of Customer Docket Number in Point of Delivery Sale Btu

No, | (Pesignate associated companies which Delivery (State and county, or city) (See per
with an asterisk) was Authorized instr. 6) | Cu. Ft.

(a) o) ) (d (o)

N/A

DONOIOLEWN =

ﬁ T nnNOTmm
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System,Inc. (1) E An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
0)_A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19__%
RESIDENTIAL AND SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS S

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

Commercial
(0

Residential
®)

RET;

if not known. an asterigk if

@®
Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year
For Space Heating Only, Estimated Average Mcf (14.73 psia at 60

Per Customer for the Year

4

Number of Added the Year
Number of Unfilled Applications for Space Heating at End of Year

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Mcf of gas sales to these
customers for the year.

2. interruptible customers are those 1o whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer's gas contract,
or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess
of contractual arrangements in emergency periods, by law,

ordinance, directive, or other requirement of government
authority. State in a footnote the basis on which interrupti-
ble customers are reported.

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales which do
not occur during wintertim: demands.

4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73 psia
at 60°F.

——— e

Line
No.
(a)

ID ~ GIQ o (-‘l” -

Mct of

EE

TOTAL Industrial Customers
A of

for the Year

N|=O w0

ey (Y ey

Mct of Gas Sales for the Year

N/A

|

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page
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I

Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

2. Provide totals for sales within each State.

[This Report Is:

(1) & An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_ 94

BY STATES (Continued)

the components of mixed gas, i.e., whether natural and oil
3. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any refinery gases, natural and coke oven gases, etc., and specify
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. State in a footnote the approximate percentage of natural gas in the mixture.

Residential (Continued) Commercial Industrial
Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F) Operating Revenues Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F) Operating Revenues MCH (14.73 psia at 60°F) I::‘
o) 0 {2 () U] -
2
N/A 3
4
5
6
i £
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 303 Next Page is 305




Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

1. Report in total for each State, sales by classes of serv-
ice. Report main line sales to residential and commercial

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 194

line sales to industrial consumers; these should be reported
on pages 306-309, Field and Main Line Industrial Sales of

consumers in total by States. Do not include field and main Natural Gas.
“Total Residential, Commercial and Industrial Residential
Name of State Operating Revenues Mcf (14.73 psia at 80°F)
(Total of (d), (f) and (h)) (Total of (e), (g) and (1)) Dpaing
(&) ®) ) @

S35 ROR 2 BRYBRRBRBBRNERRBREBE I r bR oo nswns| FF
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. rr::npomd!'lguru.o:tpuinlnyincomll'tnncinlﬂal'oot-

0.

6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mct

Name of Respondent [ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 194

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) N iy

per day of normal requirements, (See Account 481 of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year,
for important new territory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS, PER MO, Line |

Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year
(d) (®)

7,245 6,232

41,527 35,560

Number for Year Number for Previous Year
(U] (1

48,772 41,792

706 609

7 [ BN 14 (5] PN PR3 XY BN

41,792 ;

-
(=

706 [10k)

48,772

48,772

—
-

NOTES

—
N

-
(]

=
o

ey
L4

-
(=]

—_
~

-t
@

-l
©o
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:

(1) @ An Original
___ 12 O A Resubmission
GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/2723 Dec. 31, 194

mixture of natural and manufactured

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any

gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate ac-
counts; except that where separate meter readings are
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted

for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average af twelve figures at the close

of each month.

4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu con-

tents of the gas sold and the sa'es converted to Mcf.

5. If increases or decreases fr:.n previous year (col-
uvmns (c), (e) and (g)), are not derived from previously

S Title of Account

(@)

z
o

OPERATING REVENUES

T

GAS SERVICE REVENUES
480 Residential Sales

481 _Commercial & Industrial Sales

Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 6)

Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(b) fc)

7 G

96,288 86

268,220

265,616

Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

482 Other Sales to Public Authorities

484 Interdepartmental Sales

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers
483 Sales for Resale

301,204

354.207

TOTALNd.Ga_;s.MuRMnuu

361,904 354,707

Revenues from Manufactured Gas

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
485 Intracompany Transfers

361,904 354,707

alalala]al.
iaj@in|= ool |o;jo sl n |-

487 Forfeited Discounts

Py
o

488 Misc. Service Revenues

10,385 19,150

489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others

490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas

491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Others

Sle|=|~

492 Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales

L
-

493 Rent from Gas Property

494 Interdeparimental Rents

495 Other Gas Revenues

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues

10,385 19,150

TOTAL Gas Tevenues

372.289 373.857

(Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds

372,289

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)

361,904

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

Sales for Resale

Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
Interdepartmental

gle[2(8] 8| B| NBN|N|B|N

tal Sales
TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d))

361,904

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Mo, Da, Yr,
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (). An Origine : 4/27/953 Dec. 31. 194
.91,19. &
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTE EXPENSES (Continued) :
Amount for Amount for
L:‘.,l_. Aooouny Current Year Previous Year
@ c
98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operation
101] 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
102] 815 and Records
103| 816 Wells Expenses
104| 817 Lines Expense

108 821
EEn o —-
110| 823 Losses
1111 824 Other Expenses
113] 826  Rents
114 TOTAL Total of lines 101 thru 113,
115 | Maintenance
116] 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
117 831 ainte 08 01 Struct NG provement
118 832 ce of Reservoirs and Wells
119| 833  Maintenance of Lines
120|834 fenance of Compressor Station Equipms
121 835 ance of Measuring reguiatin Equi

838 i ce of Purification Equip

837 Maintenance of Oths Equipment

ince (E Jotal of lines 118 thru 123

>

otal of lines 114 and 124

:

f

Eﬁ

E.gi
g|

842.3 Gas
TOTAL Tt lines 128 thru 133
843.1 ! ance Supervisic id_Engineering
1 B4S i ince of Structures and Im Proveims
1 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
1 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipmen
1 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equip
1 343.6 aintenance of Vaporizing Equipme
1 843.7 Rintenance of Compressor Equip

843.9 pintenance of Other Equipmen
TOT, Tt 136 144
TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)

33 (2818 E 15 ale [RalRlERRE R RER]

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 322



Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) 3@ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 194

@
£
§

Amount for
Previous Year

{c)

3

28
49
50
51
52
53 | 788  Maintenance of Extracted Products
(64 | 789 Maintenance of g
55 T 750 Maintenance of Gas Wessuing and g Equmert
5| 79T __Maintenance of Other Equipment
57 AL Total of lines 49 thru 56)
[ 58
59
)
61
62
6
'“_-—-—m =
o1 TOTAL and Total of lines 61 thru 64)
3 D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
e e
69

1R52250

158041

3
-
ol
& 18]
12
- A Al
J -
:
:
2

+252

158,041

TOT, Used in otal of lines 91 thru 93

AL Other Gas ‘otal of lines 77, 86 thru 89, 94
TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96)

<[s|=]e]s]s|<|sle]s|x|s/s(e|a(s s|s|§|aﬂa[a[a|z|a];lgl

155,252

158,041

155,252

158,041
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(1) 3 An Original

(2) O A Resubmission
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

dbaidy Dec. 31, 19_94

Amount for Amount for
Current Yeer Previous Year

(a) ) (¢

S

Account

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A. Manufactured Gas Production N/A N/A
Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)
W B. Natural Gas Production

B1. Naumenﬁoducuonwemmim

DN |n|a|wino]-

JNer Enuipme:
TOTAL Maintenance (E..ier Total of lines 20 thru 28
and otal of lines 18 and 29

|

Extraction

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 33 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 320



Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) 3 An Original

- Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

2 O A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1994

FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

2. If the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to
group the sales by kind of product. Show the number of pur-
chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales to as-
sociated companies or to companies which were associated

1. Report particulars (details) conceming royaities and
other revenues derived from permission granted to others

for the right to remove products from the respondent’s

sale. at the time the applicable sales contracts were made.
Sales |
Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales s
':: (Designate associated companies Name of Product (In galions) (in dollars) Gﬁrm
with an asterisk) (In cents)
@d+0
(® ®) (c) @ (@)
; N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

2. If the respondent’s natural gas is processed by others
for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom
is derived by the respondent, compiete only columns (a) and

(a)

natural gas. (b) below, and include the date of contract in column (a).
Mcf of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Revenue
No (Designate associated compenies with an asterisk) (14.73 psia (In dollars)
4 at 60°F)

()

(c)

- b b b e wh =
OMAOUN-20DONOITOA2WON=

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent

system.
5 Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60°F. following regulation :
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be wm.mm.mmmmn.mm)m
grouped. 284.224. Details for each transportat.on are reported in
separate annual reports required under Part 284 of the Com-
mission's regulations.”
Average Revenue FERC
Mcf of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenus per Mcf of Gas | Tariff Rate |Line
Received Delivered Delivered Schedule | No.
(in cents) Designation
fc) () (o) m ()

N/A

DONOMBWLN-

222288488 RRRLEBBYBRRBREE

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (L) g :ROrlﬂnll
REVENUE A

1.
from transportation or compression (by ol
Mwummmm.
mﬂfwhmmmm
2 i‘mﬂmmm”mqw
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo Y

04727/95

Pl Dec. 31, 1994

asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other
than natural gas.

3. In column (a) include the names of companies from
which revenues wers derived, points of receipt and delivery,
and names of companies from which gas was received and
to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order or

regulation authorizing such transaction.

]

()

Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
(Designate ass:ciated companies with an asterisk)

Transported
(in miles)

DONDO SN -

N/A

E N I oI

FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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Sebring Gas System, Inc.

FERC rate schedule, MMM(M)“
be fumished for each point of

8. mhamﬂwwmbMOfgub
:umu:wmymmummum

9. For each firm sale of $25,000 or more for the year at each
point of delivery, shown in column (i) peak day volume of gas,
at pressure base indicated in column (d), and in column (h) show
the date of such peak delivery. If an estimate is used for any
peak day delivery, state the basis for such estimate. If deliveries
are made to one customer at more than one delivery point, show
the peak day delivery and date thereof for each delivery point
if billing is on a non-conjunctive basis, and show the total for

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[]_A Resubmission | 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19 9%

Date of Report Year of Report

each such customer if billing is on a conjunctive basis.
10. Summarize total sales as follows: A. Field sales sub-

schedules, and (jii) others. 'Fie'"; sales" means sales made
from wells, from points along gathering lines in gas field or

production areas or from points along transmission lines

within fields or production areas. ‘‘Transmission sales"
means sales made from points along transmission lines not
within gas fields or production areas.

11. Enter Mcf at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Peak Day Delivery to Customers
Average Sum of
Revenue Monthly Billing Mct Line
per Mct Demands Date No.
(in cents) Mot Noncoin- Coin-
() @ (h) [(] /]

N/A

BRYRRLBRUSBBNBRRBR Bzl rraniCoovanasnn
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Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

Name of Respondent

Dec. 31, 19_9£l

1. Report particulars (details) concemning sales of natural 5. Designate with an asterisk and footnote sales
gas during the year to other gas utilities and to pipeline com- which are other than firm sales, i.o..ubﬁnuﬁ‘:go. etc. .

panies for resale. Sales to each customer should be sub- 6. Monthly billing demands, as used in column (g), are
divided by service classifications, identified in column (c) the number of Mcf in the respective months actually used
where applicable, by rate schedule designation contained in computing the demand portion of the customer’s bills;
in the company’s tariff. such quantity of Mcf is multiplied by the demand portion of
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any the tariff rate. Report in column (g) the sum of the monthly
mixure of natural and billing demands for the number of months the customer

3. In either columnaorb, subheadings received service or was subject to demand changes.
and totals for each State in addition to a grand total for all 7. Where consolidated bills for more than one point of
sales to other gas utilities. delivery are rendered under a FERC rate schedule, indicate
4. Enter in column b, point of delivery, the name of city the several points of delivery in column (b) and report the
or town and State, and such other designation necessary remainder of the columns on a basis cor-
to enable identification on maps of respondent’s pipeline respondng to the billing, Where, however, consolidated bills
system. for more than one point of delivery are not rendered under a

FERC Revenue
Name of Other Gas Utility Mcf of Gas Sold

Line (Designate sssociated companies Point of Delivery Tarkkt Rato (Approx. Btu for

No with an esterisk) (City, Town or State) Schedule per Cu. Ft) Year
Designation > (See Instr. 5)

@ ) (c) (@ (o)

N/A

DONOOMAWON =

§ BEUBBLRRLEENRRRENES
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Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, )
04/27/95

Year of Report
94

Dec. 31, 19__

URAL GAS (Continued)
PEAK DAY DELIVERY TO CUSTOMERS

Mct Sold Total (To Portion Due to Cents per Mct ot Mcf (1473 psiaat 60°H) |,
(14.73 psia nearest Adjustments) (To nearest hundredth) No.
& 00°F) dollar) (itemize) Total m:‘,'h‘“ (Nonooin.) | Moncoincidental | Coincidental
0 @ M) 0] 0 (i) 0 (m)
N/A

C RS R BR2BII YA NINIIBRIRRRBR2BEENCHLERLIEEEIEERER2S

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. () An Original {Wo, DY)

g 04/27/95 94

(20 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19271

TRANSMISSION AND PRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) .
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) muét be grouped.
gas transported or compressed for respondent by others 2. In column (a) give name of gpmpanies to which

equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and amounts payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
of payments for such services during the year, Minor names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

o Name of Company and Distance
No. Description of Service Performed Transported
(Designate ass~ciated companies with an asterisk) (In miles)
(a) (b)
1
2 N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12

TOTAL

ﬂ SERERLEBRYBRRBRLEBRINRNBNNRG
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2 O A Resubmission S 2l Dec. 31, 194 _
GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS—CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for
year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made to the appropriate operat-
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from ing expense or other account, list separately in column
the respondent’s own supply. (c) the Mct of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any and (e).
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes

3. If the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quan- at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
tity, state such fact in a footnote.

Natural Gas Manutactured Gas
Account Amount :
g Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged | Mot of Gas | Amount por | MctotGas |  Amount
Used Mt Used
Credit Credit
(In Cents)
(a) ) (d) (o) m (¢!
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel—Cr
811 Gas used for Products
TL_.E_"M:L
Gas and Other
3 hmMsOumc.m
Gas , Etc. for 8
: Shrinkage, Respdt’
812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—
Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin. use.
5 Group minor uses)
(] N/A
7
8
9
10
11
(12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
| 21
22
23
(24
(25 | TOTAL |-

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88) Page 331




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 04/27/95 Dec. 31. 199
5. Fumish any additional explanations needed to 6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas .
further explain the accounting for exchange gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60 °F.
transactions.
Charges Paid Revenues Received or FERC
s Name of Company of Payable by Respondent Receivable by Respondent Tarift
No. | (Designate essocisted compenies Rate
: with en esterisk) Amount Account Amount Account Schedule
cation
(@ 0 ®) (U] (m) (n)

BB S BRSNS RN B 333342 3R 2 Ccnvonsoma




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. O A 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94
‘Account Gas) (Conti
. was received or paid in performance of gas exchange 4, Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that
services. they may be readily identified on a map of the respon-
3. List individually net transactions occurring during dent'’s pipeline system.
the year for each rate schedule.
Exchange Gas Delivered Excess
Mcf (chil Line
Point of Delivery Mo Debit Received or wc'wu No.
(Credit) Delivered
(City, state, eic.) o
(o) (V) o ) (0]

: 1
N/A 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

SRARLEBRYRERVBBLBTBIRRNER
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
4 (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc 0 A 04/27/95 D a1 1994
GAS PU "WME_ 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, BO4, 804.1, BO5, 805.1) 7K
1. Provide totals for the following accounts: The totais shown in columns (b) and (¢) should agree
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote.
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, intracompany 2. State in co'umn (b) the volume of purchased gas as
Transfers finally measured for the purpose of determining the amount
801  Natural Gas Field Line Purchases payable for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pur- up gas that was paid for in prior years.
chases 3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid
803  Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in col-
804  Natural Gas City Gates Purchases umn (b).
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Mcf to the
805 Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)
Gas Purchased-Mcf Cost of Gas Average Cost Per Mcf
g o The (14.73 psia 60°F) (in doltars) (To nearest .01 of a cent)
( ®) ©) (d)
01 | 800 — Natural Gas Well Head
Purchases
02 | 800.1 — Natural Gas Well Head Pur-
%‘MTM.
03 | 801 — Natural Field Line
04 m—m%m
Plant Outlet Purchases
05 | 803 — Natural Gas Transmission
Line Purchases
06 m-maa—ﬁéu
Ll _____Puchesss
07 | 804.1 — Liquefied Natural Gas
[
08 | 805 — Other Gas Purchases
09 | 805.1 — Purchased Gas Cost
—__Adjustmenis
10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 01
thru 9)
Notes to Gas Purchases
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 327



Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

m B
O
EX GAS TRAN (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

tions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.

This Report Is:
An Original

A

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the
gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas
exchange transactions during the year. Minor transac-

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
___04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19 94

2. Aiso give the particulars (detaiis) called for concern-

ing each natural gas exchange where consideration

Exchange Gas Received
Line Name of Company
(Designate associated companies
<5 with en asterisk) Point of Recsipt Mct m
(City, state, etc.) Account 242
(a) ) (c) (d)

N/A

b wd b oh b
PON-0O0ONONMBWN =

0.

ata-sssaaawﬂessmazmamussa

FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-88)
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1. Report below exploration and development costs for
the year, exclusive of Account 797, Abandoned Leases, ac-
cording to the prescribed accounts shown by the column

2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for exploration and

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) £] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.
: () O A Resubmission 4/217/95 Dec. 31,194 |

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 796, 798)
Abandoned Leases

Account 797)

amounts reported in column (f) and the amount shown on
Page 231, Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for
clearance to Account 798 during the year from Account
183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation
Charges.

3. Explain In a footnote any differonce between the?

1. below the
e P e e
lsases included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which
PO Ty ——
]
mmmhum-mmmmmnm.

development costs for each State.
T Nonproductive Well s
L:: 25 : o e Drilling (Account 796) 2 cm"
| ; Number | e (Accounts 796) To
of Welis
(®) | ®) (©) @ (© " @
1 1
P |
3 |
4 |
5 I
6 I
7 |
8 I
9 |
10 |
11 |
12 [
13 |
14 I
15 |
16 i
17 |
18 |
19 |
20 |
21 l
22 ]
2 |
24 |
25 |
| 26 1
27 | TOTAL | e
s ABANDONED LEASES (Account 797)

i the year's total provision is comprised of separate determinations
mmnmmudﬂmdm.mm
the determinations for sach such group or class. if the provision
was s0 determined that component amounts may be identified by
termitories, fields, or counties, show the component amounts iden-
tified as such.

»

Line “hem Amount
No. @ o)
1
2
3
4
5
(]
7
8
_’_’
(10 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 326



Name of
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

Line
No.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95 Dec. 31, 194 _
Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year

238
230
240
24

1

242
243
244
245
246

247

Total of lines 247 thru 250

]

66

330.2 Misceliand -h c_.‘L‘l_L

623 1,074

10,272 10,272

931
md.“x.u Lu._ 7'

88,810 100,752

4,201 3,877

93,011 104,629
307,783 312,552

1. Thodhulonnuninrclonutaun.lhﬂuuh0l-puﬂ-d
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or
any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Oclo-
ber 31

2. If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
uuuiurlllonlno!klndlhunlhlnuntnrci|udhlpouhl

construction employees in a footnoie.

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
depantment from joint functions of combination utilities
may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
empioyees attributed to the gas department from joint

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) E An Original (4“/02_%5"’)

(2) ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 194

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) R
Line Amount for Amount for
No. fosponm Current Year Previous Year
192
183
184
195
196
197
188
199
2001 TOTAL otal of lines 193 thru 199)
%_ AL Transmission Total of lines 191 and 200,
203G
204 : ’ 11,161
205 nad =F -
_ﬂ_ﬂ_ MDD or Statio
ﬂ 873 ST or Static '
208] 874 d Services Expens i _ 13,224 1,474
-;m m L “ " OLauNg UL R €
210| 878 g and Regulating Station Exg dustri:
211| 877 Measuring and Regulating S City Gate Check -
213] 8789 Installations 2,464 7,421
214] 880 3,220 7575
215] 881 Rents
[218]_TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) _ 75,0715 27,418
217 | Maintenance 3 2t
218] 885 Supervisic gineering 715 1,890
219|886 08 of Structures and Improvement
220 8¢ Aaintenance ¢ 2,707 5,220
% 388 viaint A_L.Kmr:m 1,086 Yk
£cc ) OOv Maintenancs m €
890 ;ml__m:!rf-- dust

224 " “ hm o zate Chec
e Station
225 892 5 K TZ0
226] 893 House 394 Z5T
227 | 894 T, 577 i
AL lines 218 thru
229 AL of 216 and 7,188 15,382
230
(231
% 902 1,709 1,764
234 5,451 5,108
235] 904 i
236 157
237 %Lgmmmmmmrwumm 7,317 6,962

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 324




(1) 3 An Original

SEBRING GAS' SYSTEM, .INC. (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 194_
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
s Amount for Amount for
No. g Current Year Previous Year
() L ()
147] C Natural Gas T and Processi
148
149
150
151

IR

846.1

846.2 = i
AL Total of lines 149 thru 164)
847.1 M

HEEEEEEEEERE

-s-s.;.s...‘.‘....._-_.'l—_;l_.]_._.‘ldd

REEERREE]

>

Maintenance of Other Equip IR
AL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174
-" gquefied Nat G p and Processing Exp (Lines

otal of ines 125, 146 g 178

EEIEE

Bl

alalalalalalalal alalaleas

EEEREEEARE

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)

—-h
2
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.
NATURAL
4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required informa-
tion alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks.
Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas
lands. The land, leasehold, and gas rights costs reported should
agree with the amounts carried under Accounts 105, Gas Plant
Held for Future Use, and 105.1, Production Properties Held for
Future Use, and reported in total on pages 214 and 215. Do not
report estimates of gas reserves (column (e)) for unproven fields;
however, if the company made estimates for such lands and nor-
mally includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in
connection with proposed financing and for managerial and other
purposes, include such estimates on this page.

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts
for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columns (j) and (), do not duplicate acreages reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. with an asterisk
royalty interests separately owned.

7. Indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross
acres or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly
owned tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

W LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL o
Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost No.
@ ) (] d__ L) (/) {m) :

2
N/A 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
TOTAL | 40
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[This Report Is:
(1) &1 An Original

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19 %

Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

1. Report below particulars (detalls) concerning the re- If the field name is not assigned, report as ““unnamed." Iden-
mmmnbhuhﬂoo-mmnmw tify offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal
land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on domains by using the letter “S” for State domain, and *'F"
acreage acquired before October 8, 1869, and reserves on for Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the
acreage acquired after October 7, 1969. mmummw.w.mwm

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land costs so reported should agree with the amounts carried under
rights and costs under the sub-headings: (A) Producing Gas Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, and as reported for Ac-
Lands, and (B) Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for counts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In column
each classification. (e) show for each field the year and remaining recoverable

3. For producing gas lands, report the required informa- saleable gas reserves available to respondent from owned
tion alphabeticaily by State, County, or offshore area, and fieid. lands, leasehoids, and gas rights.

Line | OFFSHORE AREA Name of Name of State/ G":Wﬂhb OWNED LANDS
TR gy e Field or Block CouspiONsim Arma (Thousands Mcf) Acres

@ ®) o @ © )
AW%EE'GAS‘ LANDS

N/A

B RS RSB R R BRNEBE3332738 500 van s oy
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Name

of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
[J A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

:%Wmmnm, Political and Related
(a) Name and eddress of person or organization render-
ing services.
(b) description of services received during year and
roject or case to which services relate,
ic basis of charges,
total charges for the year, detailing utility depart-
ment and account i
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Ccmmission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

DN HEWON =

RLEBBYRRLBRUBBREIBRRBREBszIaaran

o

ﬂ Y
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS ,INC (1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
] _A Resubmission 4/217/95 Dec. 31, 19.4.
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Direct Payroll
'-*'b“'l Classification sy Total
e e ®

Gas (Continued)
Total and
Production—Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40,

Production—Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
(Lines 29 and 41)
Other Gas 30 and 42

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Lines 31 and 43

Transmission 32 and 44)

Distribution and 45

Customer Accounts (Line 34)
Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

34,199

TOTAL Plant Removal (Tota’ ~f lines ™ thru 72)
Other Accounts (Specily):

ssaa:aa=|a|z'ﬂa|a]#aalm|ass1$|szww e 8“.
3
: 3
d :
;‘ :
g

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
20
91
82
.Fu
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 46,470 34,199 80,669

—

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 Next page is 357



Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) [J A Resubmission 4/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.4.

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In daler-.
mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally

ing aocoums to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct resuits may be used.

3

Allocation of

Classification m Payroll Charged for
Clearing Accounts

(c

TOTAL otal of lines 3 thru 9

fory [N
g bt b B L] BT 17 (51 PN P (RN

i

-

_Administrative and General

Total and

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15

otal Operation and Maintenance
Production (Total of lines 3 and 1
T of lines 4 1

Sales (Line 8)

Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14)

7)

and General (Total of ines 9 and 15,
5 otal of .18 thry 24

(SisfxleisissERERR

|||||

28 S

(29

(30} Other = 2

311 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing _
i

3 16,150
34| Customer Acoounts Ve
381 Customer Service and informational

36| Sales

37 | Administrative and 30,320
(38 AL lines 28 thru 46,470
39

40

41

ajalale[ale

%ﬂm
AL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) B An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
ission 4727/95 Dec. 31, 19_4
TION ACTIVITIES (Continued)
B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Externally 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa-  expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
tion were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107
(2) Research Support to Others (Classify) (Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f)
(3) Total Cost Incurred the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu-
internally and in column (d) those items performed outside lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describingthe  in Account 188 Research, Development, and Demonstra-
specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion con-  tion Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year.
trol, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D ac-
of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000 by classifica- tivities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d)
tions and indicate the number of items grouped. Under  and (f) with such amounts identified by “Est.”
Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D & 7. Report separately research and related testing
D activity. facilities operated by the respondent.
AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR
vaznuly Oanmmvw ) Unamortized uﬂ,;.
© @ ©_ U] (@ 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
@ °
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

Page 353




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
0] A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts (2) Compressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, develop- a. Design .
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, con- b. Efficiency
tinued, or concluded during the year. Report also support (3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects (4) Transmission Control and Dispatching
(Identify recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & (5) LNG Storage and Transportation
D work carried on by the respondent in which there is a shar- (6) Underground Storage
ing of costs with others, show scparately the respondent’s (7) Other Storage
cost for the year and cost chargeable to others. (See (8) New Appliances and New Uses
definition of research, development, and demonstration in (9) Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and
Uniform System of Accounts.) Recovery
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (10) Coal Gasification
shown below. Classifications: (11) Synthetic Gas
A. Gas R, D & D Performed Internally (12) Environmental Research
(1) Pipeline (13) Other (Classify and Inciude Items in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14) Total Cost Incurred
Line Ciassification ~Description
No. (a) (b)
; N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1 @
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
3 &
37
38
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) Bl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
CJ A Resubmission 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19 94

_M
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

. 3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior for Account 186.

period of amortization.

years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233

5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred

during year which were charged currently to income,

plant, or other accounts.
6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department Account No.
(U] (@)

Amount
()

Deferred to Contra
Account 186 Account
)

Amount
()

Deferred in
Account 186,
End of Year

0

5

N/A

DENONLWN =

r

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
2) [J A Resubmission
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.4

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commis-
sion expenses incurred during the current year (or in-
curred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to
formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which

such a body was a party.

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the ex-
penses were assessed by a regulatory body or were
otherwise incurred by the utility.

&

g
Q
3
;

Assessed by
Commission

(b)

Utility
(c)

Total

Expenses
to Date

(d)

Deferred
in Account
186 at

nning
of Year
(e)

Semi-annual regulatory
assessment fee

-
OCOONOULHLWN =

2,236

2,236

SEEERZEBBYBRRBR28PBYIBREBN

TOTAL

2,230

2,230

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed
appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) — Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra ac-
count charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year,
and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions — Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cer-
tain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
Report the information specified below, in the order given, Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amountsor.'

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_%%

less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the
above accounts.

(c) interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) — For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad-
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Expiain the
wm of other debt on which interest was incurred during

year.

(d) Other interest Expense (Account 431) — Report par-
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

itemn
(a)

Amount
()

coNonswnal|ES

N/A

E ennnnnmgOm
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) B An Original (Mo.ol.z?z;'?g 5
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19__
.I INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 412 and 413)

1. Report below the following information with
respect to utility property leased to others constituting
an operating unit or

2. For each lease show. (1) name of lessee and
description and location of the leased property;
(2)rcvcnuu (3) operating expenses classified as

to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amor-
tization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Ar-
range amounts so that deductions appear as a

subtraction from revenues, and income as the
remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
depamntinaduiﬁonmatonlfornll utility depart-

4, Fumlsh particulars (details) of the method of
determining the annual rental for the
5. Designate with an asterisk associated com-

panies.

N/A

55280288 ENBRRBRUCBBNBRRBR B e IonrdR doovonswn|F]
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

_DEPRECIATION, DEPLETIO

This Report Is:
(1) £1 An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_4_

AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)

P Deoreciation
No. Functional Classification Plant Base
y (Thousands)
() ®)
1 | Production and Gathering Plant
2 Offshore
3 Onshore

4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant

6 Offshore
7 Onshore
8 | General Plant 'I’

10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)

Page 338



f Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) £ An Original
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS

1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects.

2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with
amounts reported by the respondent in Acct's 350.1 to 364.8
inclusive (pages 206-207).

3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the bene
of another company under a gas exchange arrangement
on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate
with an asterisk if other company is an associated company.

Line item
No.
(&)

Total
Amount

(b)

Natural Gas Stomge Plant

Land and Land Rights

N/A

Structures and Im

M
Storage Wells and Holders
Lines

Storage Lines
Other Storage Equipment

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 Thru 6)

Storage Expenses

Operation

Maintenance

b =4 L K b R (=] (9] B8 (4] 5] B

Rents

12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9 Thru 11)

131 Storage Operations (in Mcf)
14 | Gas Delivered to Storage

15 January

16 | February

17 | March

18 | April

19 | May

20 June

(21 | July

22 | August

23 | September

24 October

25 November

26 December

27 |  TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 Thru 26)
28 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage

29 | January

30 | February

31 | March

32 | April_

33 | May

(341 June

35 | July

36

37 Septerber

38 | October

39 November

40 December

a1 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 Thru 40)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-81)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. @) 3 A'Resubmisel 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_94

FIELD AND STORAGE LINES

1. Report below the total miles of pipe composing gather-
ing systems and those of underground gas storage projects
operated by the respondent during the year.

2. Provide separate subheadings and totals for gather-
ing system field lines and underground storage lines.

3. Report information on gathering system field lines by plated.

4. If any field lines or storage lines were not operated
during the past year, provide particulars (details) of such lines
in a footnote. State whether the book cost of such lines or
any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
or what disposition of the lines and their book cost is contem-

—h
(4]

- ok wh wd
Lo -]

State. 5. Report miles of pipe to the nearest ter.ii: of a mile.
Line Designation (identification) of Gathering System Total Miles
No. and Production Area or Storage Area of Pipe

(a) (b)
1
2 N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14

i RERLEBRYBRVBRLUEBBIIRBNES
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Name of Respondant

This Report Is:
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

(1) @ An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_94

(2) OJ A Resubmission

GAS AND OIL WELLS

1. Report below the particulars (details) concerning gas
and oil wells of the respondent which are either producing
or capable of production.

2. Report the required information alphabetically by
states. List wells located offshore separately

ings (gas wells, oil wells, combination wells). Designate
any wells not operated during the past year, and in a
footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, or any
portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,
or what disposition of the wells and their book cost is

3. For column (a), under separate headings, list gas
wells first, oil wells second, and combination wells third.
Combination wells are wells producing or capable of pro-
duction from one or more oil reservoirs and also from one
or more gas reservoirs. Enter totals for each of the head-

contemplated.

4. In column (f), report wells reclassified during the
year as oil wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show
additions in black and deductions enclosed in paren-
theses. The total additions equal the total deductions.

ADDITIONS DURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR

Number
of Wells

Begin-
ning
of Year
(b)

Number
of Wells
at End
of Year

1}

Welis
Success-
ful Wells Reclas-
sified
(/)

Drilled

Wells
Aban-
doned

©

Waells
Pur-
chased

(d)

Total
(g + h

Location of Wells Total

€+d

Wells
Sold

(&) (c) () (h) ()

-

N/A

DONOUAEWN =

§ SBEYBRRBRLEBBIRRNBRNBS >
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PRESSOR STA

Name of Respondent [ This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Sebring Gas System, Inc, @ O A Resubmissi 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_ 94

(Continued)

if jointly owned. Designate any station that was not
operated during the past year. State in a footnote whether
the book cost of such station has been retired in the books
of account, or what disposition of the station and its book

operation during the year and show in a footnote the size

of each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed
in i
3. For column (d), include the type of fuel or power,
if other than natural gas. If two types f fuel or power are
used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other
fuel or power.

|—Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes) Operation Data
Total No of
Gas for Compressor Compressor Comprs. Date
Fuel Mcf Hours of Operated of Line
14.73 Operation at Time Station No.
Fom o R ey, (uao:)h During of Station Peak
Year Peak
(a9 () /] @ {h) 0
1
N/A 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
& n
12
13
14
| 15
16
17
18
19
20

LE58BYBRRVBLEBBYIBERBR

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19&

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where
such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor
stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the
number of stations grouped. Designate any station
held under a title other than full ownership. State in
a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature
of respondent’s title, and percent of ownership,

]

Number

)

Plant Cost

(c)

N/A

g LB YB R R BROEBBNBRRBR B aIanroN Cvavansnn
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 0 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19_24
PRODUCTS EXTRACTION OPERATIONS — NATURAL GAS

1. Report below particulars (details) of operations by the
respondent for recovery of gasoline, butane, propane, etc., from
natural gas.

2. If the respondent received any gas from others for extrac-
tion of products, attach a supplemental statement giving particu-
lars (details) of such transactions. State (a) name of company
from which such gas was received, (b) :ame of station in which
the gas was processed, (c) Mcf (14.73 psia at 60°F) of gas re-
ceived, (d) amount paid for the privilege of extracting products,

and (e) account to which amount was charged. Minor quantities
of gas received for processing may be reported in total for each ex-
traction plant. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

$0 related, such as royalties, marketing expenses, products pur-
chased for sale, inventory variations, credits for products used,
and including rents and maintenance related to extraction plant
facilities.

Total/item
fom (in Dollars)
(®) ®
% COST OF PLANT
Land and Land N/A
Structures
= !TOTE!f ALE::METW of lines 2 thru 4)
EXPENSES
[ Supervision and Labor
~0J Yes 0 No

at 60°F

sls#lﬂah SRR NERRRE FERRR R 75

NG
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

total Gas Production and Gathering expenses reported on page 320.

] A Resubmission
NATURAL GAS PRODUCTION AND GATHERING STATIST ICS

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95

Dec. 31, 19 94

1. The items of plant costs and expenses, lines 1 to 25, 4. Report the pressure base at 14.73 psia at 60°F,
represent combinations of accounts prescribed in the Uniform 5. In column (c) show costs and expenses relating to
System of Accounts. leases acquired on or before October 7, 1969.

2. Plant costs, line 2 to 13 of column (b), should agree with 6. In column (d) show costs and expenses relating to
the Gas Production and Gathering Plant entry reported on page leases acquired on or after October 8, 1969.

204, Gas Plant in service. 7. In column (e) show cost and expense relating to the

3. Expenses, lines 15 to 26 in column (b) skculd agree with the gathering system. N/A

Total
Wom (c,d and @)

£3

'é
g.
8
|

N/A

Total Cost and Expense

Ni= oo~ io|on]alw

-t
w

—
F-9

allih
lolu-

CHCCRIERSEREEEER

E&mfﬁidhﬂﬂmg)
Produced
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Name of Respandent

Sebring Gas Syst

em, Inc

This Report Is:
(1) & An Original

Explain below items for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and
Costs, and Net Realizable Value. For line 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such value and provide an ex-
planation of any significant revision in the value of the reserves, other than from the addition of new reserves.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?
04/27/95

N/A

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. O A pa 04/27/95 s 5 o

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable reserves involved. Also, explain the criteria used to estimate t
reserves of the respondent located on acreage acquired after net realizable value of reserves.
Omm7,1m.ﬂmmmmmtomry 3.Forcolumn(d).roponlhemervuandchangosauo—
three years by an independent appraiser. File the attestation with ciated with lands, leaseholds, and rights included in Account
the Commission along with this report. If the reserves, at the 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use. (See Gas Plant
time the reserve determination is made, significantly differ from Accounts Instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.)
mmmmm.mnmmm 4. Report pressure base of gas volur.es at 14.73 psia
tion of such differences along with the attestation. at 60°F.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due 5. For line 16 base the net realizable value of hydrocarbon
10 purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, reserves on the current selling price of the hydrocarbon reserves
furnish on page 505 a brief explanation of the transactions and less estimated costs of extraction, completion, and disposal.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE
‘__"_""__—l—-—-—-—-—-_.__._—_

Lands, Leasshoids and Rights
Total Reserves In Service Held for Future | Total Reserves Investment
Line Items Gas Gas Use Gas | Oil and Liquids | (Net Book
o (Thousands Mcf) | (Thousands Mcf) |(Thousands Mcf)|  (Barrels) Value)
i (a) ®) (c) () {e) (1]
1 | Estimated Recoverable Reserves at
of Year
2
3 | Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and

Production Year i
Sales and Exchanges of Lands,

11 | Transfers of Held for Future
Use to Reserves in

12 | Downward of of
coverable Reserves in a footnote,
18 a footnote

14 AL 9 thru 1

15 mmma%

of Year (Enter Total of lines 1,7 and 14)

16 MWV“&EMO!MY&&M&.WG
NOTES

N/A
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) E An Original
) A Resubmission
CHANGES IN ESTIMATED NATURAL GAS RESERVES

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31,1994 |

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

1. Report below changes (made during the year) in estimated
recoverable natural gas reserves of the respondent on acreage
acquired before October 8, 1868.

2. In explanations of revisions of basic reserve estimates,
identify the changes with th production areas, fields, and hori-
zons as shown on pages 500-C01, natural gas reserves. State
the type of studies by which change in the reserve estimates
was determined, and furnish such other pertinent explanations

as appropriate.

3. For any important changes in the estimated reserves
due to purchases, sales, or exchanges or natural gas
lands, leaseholds, or gas rights, furnish below a brief ex-
planation of the transactions and the Mcf of gas reserves

4. The gas reserves and changes therein to be reported in
column (d) are those associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas
rights included in Account 105, Gas Piant Held for Future Use.
(See Gas Plant Accounts instruction 7G of the U.S. of A.) Do not
report estimates of gas reserves for unproven fields; however,
if the company has made estimates for such lands and normally

includes such estimates in stating its reserve position in connec-
tion with proposed financing and for managerial and other pur-
poses, include such estimates on this page and on pages 500-
501. Indicate in a footnote the inclusion of such reserve estimates.

5. If the respondent submitted estimates of natural gas re-
serves 10 the Commission during the year in connection with any
proceeding, such as an application for certificate of corwvenience
and , state in a footnote the amount of such reserve
estimate, date of submission and docket number of case with
respect to which submitted. Explain that the estimates submitted
may differ in amount with the reserves shown on this page and
state the estimated amount of difference and the reasons for
the difference.

8. Submit such additional information as may be appropriate
concerning the size and dependability of natural gas reserves
associated with lands, leaseholds, and gas rights owned by the
respondent for which reserve estimates are not reported on this
page or on pages 500-501.

7l.=ﬁaponpmwnbmolgnvoluw.t‘!4.73puam
6C°F.

Reserves of Reserves of
| el | R
Line 2 Gas hoids, and Gas Rights
No. Reserves Gas Rights Held for
(Thousands Mcf) in Service Future Use
(Thousands Mcf) (Thousands Mcf)
iz o IR 1 b) {c) (d)
(@) Extimaed Naiural Gas Reserves af Beginning of Yoar
B G ADDITIONS SR
3 and of and Gas
4] for Future
5 Revision of )
6 in a footnote
7 otal of 3thru 6
8
9 | Natural Year

ury Y
lales
r o

During Year >
wmd%m,mm%
medmwuﬁmmnmumh

wmﬁawuudmweu

_Reserves (Explain)
73 [ Other
14 AL Total of lines 9 thru 13,
15 Nat. at End of Year (Total of lines 1, 7 and 14)

L

Notes to Changes in Estimated Natural Gas Reserves

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

This Report Is:

(1) & An Original

(2 O A Resubmission
SYSTEM MAPS _

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04 27 95 Dec. 31, 1924

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed
copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respon-
dent for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished if no im-
portant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a
previous year's annual report. if, however, maps are not fur-
nished for this reason, reference should be made in the
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps
were furnished.

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines—colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly indicated.
(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on

map.
(d) Normal directions of gas flow—indicated by

arrows.
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchases natural gas.

() Locations of compressor stations, products extrac-
tion plants, stabllization plants, important purifica-
tion plants, underground siorage areas, recycling

areas, etc,

important main line interconnections with other
unmxuranloou:ou‘lr.ilnm. indicating in each case

whmouhmdvodorddlv«odmdnmol

(h) Principal communities in which respondent
renders local service.
S.mlddﬂon.mwouhm:mmto
whlchmphm;dlbudwhlohhnupm
mnmnmmwm;ammaﬂm

mmmu;mumw
to or from another company, giving name of such other

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC,

This Report Is:
(1) £ An Original
[J A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

4/27/95

Dec. 31, 19.4

AS (

ntinued)

NAME OF SYSTEM

ltem

(8)

Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F)

(c)

Page No.
(b)

GAS DELIVERED

Natural Gas Sales

Field Sales

To Interstate Pipeline Companies for Resale
Pursuant to FERC Rate Schedules

310

Retail Industrial Sales

Other Field Sales

310

TOTAL, Field Sales (Enter Jotal of lines 26 thru 28)

Transmission Systems Sales

To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sched.

310

To Intrastate Co. and Gas Utilities for
Resale Under FERC Rate Schedules

310

Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certification

307

Other Mainline Industrial Sales

307

Other Transmission System Sales

310

TDTAL.TnnunmionSymmSalu(EmerTom
of lines 31 thru 35)

Local Distribution by Respondent

Retail Industrial Sales

Other Distribution System Sales

303
303

| TOTAL, Distribution System Sales (Lines 38 + 39)
| Sales

interdepartmental Sal
TOTAL SALES (Enter Total of lines 29, 36, 40 and 41)

Deliveries of Gas T or for:

Other Interstate Pipeline Companies

313

Others

313

TOTAL, Gas Transported or Compressed for Others (Enter
Total of lines 44 and 45)

313

Deliveries of Respondent's Gas for Trans. or Compression by Others

333

Exchange Gas Delivered

Natural Gas Used by Respondent

48,777

Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Storage

512

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Storage

512

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Processing

48,777

Natural Gas for Franchise Requirements

Other Deliveries (Specify):

TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES (Lines 42, 46, 47 thru 54)

48,777

UNACCOUNTED FOR

Production System Losses

Storage Losses

Transmission System Losses
Distribution System Losses

Other Losses in so far as

TOTAL Unaccounted for (Enter Total of lines 57 thru 61)

alzlzlels|z(alsa ]z |a[s|2]e]s s[5 sa:aks:m”s glefels| ©lelelsfs|s

TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND

UNACCOUNTED FOR (Enter Total of lines 55 and 62)

48,777

3
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC.

(1) & An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19.4

1. The purpose of this page is to account for the quantity
of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent, tak-
ing into consideration differences in pressure bases used
in measuring Mcf of natural gas received and delivered.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any
mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (c) the Mcf as reported in the
schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

4. In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respond-
ent’s own production delivered to respondent’s transmission
system and included in natural gas sale.

5. If the respondent operates two or more systems which
are not interconnected, submit separate pages for this pur-
pose. Use copies of pages 520 and 521.

6. Also indicate by footnote the volumes of gas not sub-
ject to Commission which did not incur FERC
reguiatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes
deli.ered to the local distribution-company portion of the
reporting pipeline by another jurisdictional pipeline; (2) the
volumes which the reporting pipeline transported or sold

through its local distribution facilities or intrastate facilities,
and which the reporting pipeline received through gather-
ing facilities, distribution facilities or intrastate facilities, but
not through any of the interstate portion of the reporting
pipeline and, (3) the gathering line volumes which were not
destined for interstate market or which were not transported
through any interstate portion of the reporting pipeline.

7. Also indicate by footnote (1) the oystem supply
volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting pipeline
during the raporting year and also reported as sales,
transportation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipeline during the same reporting year, (2) the system
supply volumes of gas which are stored by the reporting
pipeline during the reporting year and which the reporting
pipeline intends to sell or transport in a future reporting year,
and (3) contract storage volumes.

8. Also indicate the volumes of pipeline production field
s& 5 which are included in both the company’s total sales

figure and the compeiy’s total transportation figure (lines
42 and 46 of page 521).

NAME OF SYSTEM

Amount of Mcf (14.73 psia
at 60°F)

) (c

RIS[S(SISIS[SS

w
b |
w

i

512

R|x[slzjz kel RIERlele|slofofslops | #5

15 thru 21)

 Other Receipts (Specily)
TOTAL Receipts (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 5, 14, and

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (Mo, Da, Yr)
SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. (1) @ An Original R
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 194

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

P

1. mmmmummm

season overiapping the year-end for which this report is sub-

mitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily
capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is
a separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12
of the Uniform System of Accounts.

223889 8RLRRUBBENRRERNNS

SR o Ve
Location of Type of Facility Tre” Fom Transmission Peak
T N e
& 5 (|I1 ml) Yes No
(a) (b) © @ (e) (/)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

TRANSM

1. Report below the total transmission system deliveries
of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of
system peak deliveries indicated below, during the tweive

months embracing the heating season overlapping the year's
end for which this report is submitted, classified as to sales

This Report Is:

(1) &l An Original

(20 O A Resubmission
SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

Date of Report

(MoofPs 77

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 192l

wbhdtoFEHmehodquandoﬂmum.Ti
season'’s peak normally will be reached before the due date
of this repor, April 30, which permits inclusion of the peak
information required on this paga.

2. Report Mcf on a pressure bas.. of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Curtaliments
Al Month/Day/ Amount of on
Line Year Mct Month/Day
No. Indicated
{a) {b) (=
Section A. Three Days of System Peak Deliveries
1 | Date of
2 to to “Schedules /A N/A
3 Deliveries to )
41 TOTAL
5 | Date of Second 8
6 1o to ‘Schedules
7 {0
a - e
9 | Date of Third 8
10 | to 10 Schedules
11 to
K AL

@
-1

_.l.._ R N
w|o|~ °|°'|"

wS{rs{refes
g
8

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/17/95 4
fld Dec. 31,19__1

. Designate any plant held under a title other than full owner-
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or co-owner, nature
of respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned.
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mix-
ture of natural and manufactured gas or raixture of natural gas
and gasified LPG.

Continued

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par-
ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost
of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book

cost is

6. thonpnuurob.nuo!guat 14.73 psia at 60 °F. Indicate

the Btu content in a footnote.

Gas Produced
Gallons Amount of LPG Function
of Amount of Mct Storage Cap. of Plant Line
LPG Used Mot Mixed with Gallons (Base load, No.
. Natural Gas peaking, etc.)
(o) m @ (h) ()

N/A

CONOONAEWLON =

LEB8Y8rLBRL8BBNBRRVREBssIaaran
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Name of Respondent

Sebring Gas System, Inc.

This Report Is:

(LPG).

.1. Report the information called for below concerning plants
which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas

2. For column (a), give city and State or such other
designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the re-

spondent’s system.
3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and

Date of Report

(1) 3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

04/27/95

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_2%

maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas installa-
tion which is only an adjunct of a manfactured gas plant, may
include or exclude (as appropriate) the plant cost and expenses
of any plant used jointly with the manufactured gas facilities on
the basis of predominant use. indicate in a footnote how the plant
cost and expenses for the liquefied petroleum piant described

e
n

above are reported.
Expenses
Line Location of Y Cost of Plant 3 -
- oy e Grms | gmies |
g ofc. Used
(a) ®) (c) (d)
1
2 N/A
s /
4
5
(]
7
8
]
10
1"
13
14
5
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
a2
33
34
35 |
38
7
38
| 39
40 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year, of Report
‘ (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Sebring Gas System, Inc: A 04/27/95 Dec. 31, 19.94
TRANSMISSION LINES
1. Report below by States the total miles of transmission 3. Report separately any line that was not operated du.
lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at ing the past year. Enter in a footnote the particulars (details)
end of year. and state whether the book cost of such a line, or any portion

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and in disposition of the line and its book cost are contemplated.
a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of 4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal
respondent’s title, and percent ownership if jointly owned. point.

Designation Total Miles
Line (identification) of Line of Pipe
No. or Group of Lines (to 0.1)
(a) ()

7

2 N/A

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

ROR288LLBRLBRUBBBYRRNBNES

TOTAL
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-87) Page 514 Next page is 516




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) g i iy ST
. GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued) Tk,

L:; Hom mm

@
S o "

42 | Top or Working Gas End of Year N/A

43 | Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)

44 | Total Gas in Reoervoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43)

45 | Certificated Storace Capacity

46 | Number of Injection — Withdrawal Wells

47 | Number of Observation Wells

48 | Maximum Day’s Withdrawal from Storage

48 | Date of Maximum Days’ Withdrawal

50 | LNG Terminal Companies (In Mcf)

51 | Number of Tanks

52 | Capacity of Tanks

= [ o v R

54 | a) Received at ““Ship Rail”

55 | b) Transferred to Tanks

56 | ¢) Withdrawn from Tanks 2

57 | d) “Boil Off"" Vaporization Loss

58 | o) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-88) Page 513




INDEX
Page No.
Retained eamnings
T e R L e RS REE E  e S TILS I R 118—119
T A e R SR SR S P 118—119
S R e R R S e 118—119 .
Revenues
from natural gas processedbyothers ..................................... 315
from transportation of gas of Others .................c.covivneiinneennnnnnnn. 312313
o T L e e R R S B B RS 300—301
Salaries and wages, distribution of ................. ... ... i, 354355
Sales
gasoline —extracted from natural gas . .. ...............c.c.0vvriieeninnnnn.. 315
natural gas — distribution type sales by states . ............................. 302—303
e T e R SRS R S R S LS S 310311
natural gas — industrial, main liNe ..................cvirineininnannnnnnnns 306—309
natural gas — interruptible, off-peak and firm . .............................. 305
natural bas *- space heating, residential and commercial ..................... 305
products extracted from natural @as . .................c.cc0iiiiiininnnnnnnn.. 315
Securities
B R I . e e 0 iaas siwces daisnsnnsnessadehin 222223
L TR SN 106—107
investment in associated COMPANIOS ......................cvvininnnnnnnnn. 222223
B T e ol s o s s s csin s s oot annssitneninson 222223
s R S 222223
issuedorassumed during year. . .................c.coiiniiiiinnnnnannnnnn. 255
refunded or retired dUriNg Ye&F . .. ..............0vtiieienenennneannnnnnnns 255
registered on a national eXChange .. .............covtiiiininrrnnnnnrennnss 250—251,266—257
T A e R R R R S R 357
Space heating customers, residential and commercial ......................0..nn. 304
R T A SR e e N e A A 120—121
T s o1 SIn  n o 'a e s 4% a4 mata e s o a0 s 5050 s 0 0s o s s 252
DI NN, ORI .« - .- ... h st e e e sansenseatseane 511
Storage of natural gas, UNAeNgrOUNd . ..............oiueerernnnnnensronnnnnnnns 512513
TR L R T N R et TR R S S S S e 522
Taxes
T e B L e S 202—26o
RO RIS BRI - 2 . o o0 eooincso oo viennconominbinensasssannsonsssesans 262--263
on income, deferred —accumulated ................0.....000iiiinnrinnnns 222—223,234—235
272--217
reconcilation of Nt INCOMe Or . ................ciitinnnunnnnnnnnnnnnnnas 261
Tomporary Cash INVeSImeNtS . .. .................00iiinrternnsnrnnnannnnnnnns 222223
Transmission
and compression of gas Dy others . ......................00vvummnnrnnnnnn 332333
R T e R R R e e N T i 514
P U S O 518
Transportation of gasofothers —revenues . . ... ......................c.c0vvnnnn. 312313
Unamortized
debtdiscount and @XPENSS . . . .................c.uiiinininneaaaraas 258—259
lossandgain on reacquired debt . ... ..............cvtiiiiunnnnnrrrreeanas 260
e e e N e L R I R T 258250
Undelivered gas obligations under sales agreements . ............................ 270271
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant........................ 512513
B s e £ 243 5.2 a hisiess s nis oo sbiniansosnnssinonens 220
Unrecovered plant and regulatory study COStS . ... ............................0.. 230
U D AT O U OF . . . . . .. oocvsiceaesnnssienntionssnsnensonnncenmmnns 510
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INDEX .
%No.
Y R B - o dic s % aie el sa a0 dlnfoiania/biaio s s s 9 min 6o 8 amelasnssmsonsssss
payable, advances from associated cCOMPANIOS . . . .........oviivenniininrnnannnn, 256—257
T e i R R R A i YRR o PR R e S S A 122123
tofinancial statements . . .................cc0vinnnnn R o TR T e S URS 122—-123
to statement of income fortheyear ................... B G T ST A S ] 122—123
Officers and officers’ salanies. . . ..............coiiiiiiiiiieniiiiiennineiiesanannnans 104
B I I s s/a slno s olaie o s inia e s ola s isisiacamanoesassesseens 510
Operating
B e s e dis diah s voinoigiam innssnh sinnsnissesesvsosssasseessnos 320—s25
LT e R e R s o M S G SR b T e T R 300—301
Other
donations received from stockholders. .. ...............ciiiiiiiiiiiieciniineannes 253
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock ....................c0... 253
miscellaneous paid-incapital . . ....................... At U R e e i 253
TR e e e SR R S ST PP 334
R R e e R o e L e v oad onsmes v s anilsnsoessniasnesesions 253
reduction in par or stated value of capital Stock .................cciviiriirrnnnnnnnn 253
e R s VR PO S 232
B L B et ay s o rmlhios e isnsvsnaissspsnssorenssensonsssss 278
Overhead, cONSITUCHON — B85 .............c..ciitiirennnnnnsnansesssnssnssnnnnnnses 217
Peak deliveries, transmission system, Mcf ................c.0iiiiiiirinnrennrnnaanannns 518
Peaking facilities, auxiliary . . ......... ... ... e 519
— gas
accumulated provision fordepreciation .....................chiiiiiiiiiirieaaans 219
CONSIUCHION WOIK IN PrOGIBSS . . . ... ......0uvtutrnnnneererassnnnssssassrsonansss 216
LU T T e SRS CAE el e e S, P S 214
T T A R R T R s e S e R A R e SR N (M e 204—209
B I - e e o ila e arats s s aias e ais b ais s s atuns semeiens 213
Plant — utility
and accumulated Provisions (SUMMANY) . ............c.covverenieennnerennronnsnnaas 200201
leased to others, INCOMB MOM. .. ..........0iuniiiiiinenenreinanesreacaansannns 339
Poliution control facilities, accumulated
R e e P B P 272273
Preliminary survey and investigationcharges . . .. ..................cciiiiniiiennnnnnnn. 231
T R s S P LS 252
Prepaid gas purchases under purchase agreements . ......................c.ceeeennnnns 226227
B B et o e ia il s e /noh inain oo o s aia'a einie s slsas s sssieamsnssesssasesss 262—263
R e e s o ol s v aiv e st s s e s e ssneansasisninsseainnnsensen 230
Production
and gathering system expenses, plantand expenses . ....................c.co0vvunnn. 508
properties held for futUre USe . ................ccciiiiiinnnncnnrnnsecncanaannnn. 2156
B R o st o ale o s s oosansaneniscassabanssassanesassssesssens 506
Products extraction operations, NatUral 0&8 . .................c.ccveeucannneiacanananannn 507
Professional 8ervices, Chanes for . . ... ......c.cvutiiiieieerrensennsorrocsansananans 357
Property 108808, OXIraOPdINANY .. ........cciiiieiiiirneiansstioascossarssosanssnnnans 230
Purchasedgas ........ L R R R T I R LT iy D AT SR A S 327
Reacquired
e R o i T IR e [T R A G eSS i O P S 250251
B s s iacisiais o hinioin s Alhin minieiois e s s o sa o s otm s o pmanossnesnees 256257
O e v s s s amisnaalbasinainhsnnssinsssnnsosiessesisnssesesonnss 256—257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income from federal income taxes ........ 261
Roguistony COMMISSION @XPONSBS . . ... .........o0vvrvrrrrissnssssnsssanassssssasnces 350351
Regulatory commiesion expenses — defermed .................ccoccuiiiiiuannsirnnaansns 223
Rent from lease of utility plant. .. .. e AR R R S s M 2 L 339
Research, development and demonstration activities .........................c..ccviunnns 352—353
changes in estimated hydrocaDON ... ........c0iiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnennenansnnnnnn. 504—505
natural gas Iand BCTeRGe . . . ... ........00vuiuntriiareneetrssannnnnssssnnnnnssns 500—501
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amortization and depreciationof gasplant ..................c0 i,
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219
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328—329
320—325
326
326
507
230
511
551
520—521

229
328—330

506
327
500—501
220
331
204—209
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101
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340
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305
264—265
222223

221
222223
224225
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516517
256—257
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255

357

522

335
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Page No.
O Nl I e - T et o s o ie s s mieis o s SioinSamidocs s sisimsinnesuorssnssesass %
N I e s £15 #inie aipios o 6oee asarm o v siaosia's s nivs's s neanssossanssssnse 262—263
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ...................ccoiiiiiiniiiniinnnn. 266—267
Accumulated provision for depreciation and amortization of nonutility property .............. 221
B el o e s hn i doaad e soatonsssatosrosssorssssasionsss 219
T N e et =o' s s ¢ o 4in ' s sin's Sia's ans s s aaannseainsnainhnennsssns 200—201
T N R R i s siss s inie ams ommsessonsansssoassensoasasesnnsomssss 500—501
Advances
T o v i ioiia s s anioinmie s eiauialaie lalala's oss 47s ol 229
from @8S0CIated COMPANIGS . . . ... ..ot iuiieteieiererornnssnssreennnnssssassasns 256—257
T G A b i DR e SR S 222223
Amortization
A e A R e et e S P B P 340
R R Y e e s 05 ols s pieio o sl S iaias s nminls e sininin sinsisnosssanssssesans 221
OF DUMEICIRS PR B VIO - -« oo o si e o e eioaissosnnnaesnaroeaseneiesasiaiesseees 336—338
and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights ........................ 336—338
Associated companies
I R e e o tisiatsis s a s oo leTo/s s bsis in e m b i ies a a s iis o e Thre e alaiaie 256—257
T R AR T e L S O S R i S 222223
OO OV DREDIOMIBIE - . . . o2 i scoooeveoeiosennssssesansnannanssnnssanossansss 102
corporations controlled by respondent .. ....................iiiiiiiiiiaraiaaaan 103
I I e e e s s s = oo o aicinainmaciss saolsosinasesssesnosiosesssiss 256—257
D R e ms oo an e calalsia s iasiasinaoesnsnasnoniesledsassssss 222223
SOIVICE CONTAOES CRAIDBS .. ............c00numnernnronsnrannossarssassnsssnnnss 357
Y e ot lh s ik 1ha e Bia s o bl v s d o aiorn s e aaianioneesosnssonssesinesnsss 1
BORNOD SHDOE DD & . - ..o i caessssaacionssanesssssitosasnsanaasonsessansos 110—113
B v st iinntsnseissanninsnansnssss 256—257
R e e W A S R e TR Rt S A 250—251
T e e A e R e R e R e S T 254
TR e e Bt e v s aioim s iaisisiass oisio ainelonessnmbionassinos 254
B s s s s ioiei s vl a aialn s aininioies sainis aabisinnanseatsesasennes 252
SRR SOFDOINIEIION - . - - ..o oieoneicrenassrsonsnsosesssssssonsanssssssassnnses 252
premiums ........ B & s e T (T Pt e wlaiaa e ials /o FaTs v ara s ole s e laratels Bk ara%a%s 252
B e T e e il sy s s are s s Ssiains o alas e s vs s s Naaievsn o 250251
R s e e vano b vaie e osbisinasinsesssss 252
Cash flows, StatemMeNt Of .. ...........c0iiiniiiiiannnnnneceansonnnananannns ek 120-121
Changes
DO R P« e s adien o sinainians sapinnessssehaseinsinnsasasess 108—109
inestimated NAtUral GAS rBSBIVES . . .. .. ........c.oivetenunnanneennnnnsneancseennn 503
e o 1~ s o s S i pie s 5 nle e s o 4lb o # mle s s als o alaels & 2 wiminid o m o 508—509
Construction
B e s b e iseis s raiihhn ssovis o nabsnsnecnosransnpssss 217
overhead procedures, generaldescriptionof . ................... ... iiiiiiiiinaa.. 218
WOTK N PrOQIEBE—(088 . . . . . . . ..o e v oevvnenssnannsonssnnsne sasnsonssssnnsnasrss 216
work in progress—other utility departments . . . ..................oiiiiiviiinnnnnnas 200—201
Contracts, 96rvICe CRBMDBS . . . ... .. .. covuinennneeonocasonasasasasssssssnassnsnssssns 357
corporations controlled by respondent . ...............cciiiiiiriiianaaarrianaannas 103
over e T e e R e O SR R PRt RO 102
security holders and VOUING POWerS. . .. .......c.cciituuniiiiionnncinnnaosnassnanans 106—107
Current and accrued
liabilities, MISCOIANBOUS . . . . .. ..........ouiirrtnnnnnnnernnsronnnssnsannsnannnss 268
Deferred
R R e e s s i viviaa s ss s agibisia's oainsloloisinis s o mipipie oibens 269
R I s o oo maialeiaiis e soie aieinins de snineesesbnsoseds 233
INCOMB taxXes, BCCUMUIBIB . . . ... ....cotvitirerernrnrsnnrsnsansrnasressnsssnnss 234—235
272277
.......................... 350—351
Demonstration and development, re8earch. .................uiiiiiineenineeennnneas 352—353
FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Index 1




-

et |
» 4
1

By oalE o
15: 104
L

g

Dianag

I “nisi

' LAmE

Jaexsown

LAxny




Analysis of Diversification Activity

Employee Transfers
Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.

For the wam.ﬂi 1994

List employees eaming more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

company.
Company Company New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job or Temporary
From To Assignment and Duration

NA

5

g

A

Schedule 6 - PSC/AFA 16




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Provide a summary of affilisted transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulsted | NetBook | FairMarket | Purchase | Passed

FQ& or Right Cost Depreiation Value Value Price | Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $

Total s

Sales to Affilistes: $ $ $ s Sales Price

Total §

Schedule 5 - PSC/AFA 16
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For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.

h

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
{(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product mvolved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letier "p" if the servioe or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s” if the service or

product is sold by the Respondent.
(¢) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Eater total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of sarvice or product listed

in column (¢). Do not net amounts whea services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract | "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amonnt
=d= Q) () ) O] {f)
J. H. Melendy, Sr. Office lease Leoase dated 01/92 P 9310 6,420.00
J. H. Melendy, Sr. Warchouse lease Lease dated 01/92 P 931.0 3,852.00

557
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Provide information regarding individual affilisted transactions in excess of $500,000 ($25,000 for
gas utilitics) Recurring monthly affilisted transactions which exoeed $500,000 per month should

be reported snmually in the aggregate. However, cach land or property sales transaction even

though similar sales recur, should be reported s 2 "non-recurring” item for the period in which
wiich it oocurs.

For the Y-'l-ﬂm.ﬂi 1994

ame of Description of Dollar
Affihate Transaction Amount
_@ ) (©)
NA

)|
Schedule 3 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Fw&fwwm.u‘ 1994

Provide a synopsis of each new or ameaded contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at 2 minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amouat, and duration of the contracts.

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(®) (®)
'ﬁomu_ﬂw

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA 16
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure

Company: Sebring Gas System, Inc.
@  For the Yeur Ended December 31, 1994

e . 1 e S T R = SN . SR
mq.hphmmmmmmmﬁ:md-

updated organizational chart.

Effective
Date

@)

Description of Change
(b)

Ne changes in corporate stiucture

55%

Schedule 1 - PSC/AFA 16




(zzT'z8) (1742 SoF Lod) .
11S°vOk oz 0866 T11°29¢ wmyal Jyg Jod sonmaaa: Suneiado ssoxd ayesenuy
68TTLE $8E°01 #06'19€ 00¢ 98ed 1od sonuasas Suywiado ssoip
580 [RIOL SBD) IsBYAMY STIOOURT[ROSTHN E )
S0N
(Z2C 229 470%] e8C ULts S[6eL ¢Lss Sutaasy Jupeisd() weid (ML 01
6
8
(Aredg) 20qi0| L
(96¥) Spuyay awy Joj OIS0l 9
(zzr'ze) 11S'v0p 68T'UE 68T'TLE sonuansy SuperdQ sep L]
TS.E 00v'TY S8E0 C8E01 (S6¢-58v) sonuanay Sunesd JNO w0,
|
(175 74] 11179€ $06°19€ p06'19€ SN OWUIDE S8 [RIUEN [B0L| €
(£89) oy 305 safeg
W :—w ¥06°19€S M!ﬁ—m igvil‘@Jll]I.J
- ﬁﬁ ==
mengyq santaasy Jupssadcy egeedg o sy 4o LR 0d rouanay weyydpiraq aay]
=0y spmsenu] @pena) j-wsa(Ey pus Sy Bumeid() wor
3] 3 ») (O] @ @
() wwmged ) senuasas Supesade ssard pepedal oy UNMIq SIIBAIRP AT
Appnf pue uppdxy WAL 39 Jusmssanre JtepsmBal o, Opn ) we pagodal s saumaal Bapgeaade seand
2 Gt redar 513 jo @o¢ d3ug we paptedau s sauuIAl Suyuiado e9eaB ) APGOIU “TEIL JEALIR) g, S0 g
P661 ‘IS 22quada(] papus o) 2 10 U] ‘washs sv5) Supageg :Auvdwo)

iR}y 23, MUUISSISSY AiopnBa) snsiaa poday jonuuy
sanuanay Sunvaad() ssodr) Jo uoiwIIu0Y






mmuo.zm1m

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (1) 3 An Original Mﬁ& 57‘%5
(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ %%
‘ FOOTNOTE DATA
L.: wm““_ Comments
(8) @) {c) (d)
N/A
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